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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

| amn proud to present to our shareholders the Annual Report
of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited, a listed Indian
entity of the Schneider Electric Group and a market leader
in India's Infrastructure sector. Our vision is to be an energy
speclalist for providing Safe, Reliable, Efficient, Productive
& Green energy through technologically advanced integrated
products and solutions for the complete Infrastructure
value chain.

As consumption for power worldwide continues to grow at
approximately 4% GAGR* the energy sector in Indiais expected
to grow at an even faster pace. Your company's localized
manufacturing facilities including 5 Factories, 24 Authorised
Senvice Centres and 17 Sales Offices are important in fostering
close proximity to customers. its strong in-house research
and development efforts and support by global R&D have
helped build significant references to meet specific requirements
of the Indian market.

Message From
Chairman

| am confident that Schneider Etectric Infrastruc
integration with the Schneider Electric Group Of
possibilities to leverage synergies and a group
will further strengthen its leadership position
Infrastructure sector. Key among these init
development of solutions to reduce energy con
carbon emissions and to reinforce its Corj
Responsibility commitment. The BipBop pr
access to energy has enabled your company
million households to electricity and train ur
people in energy managemeht related trades. |
BipBop, your comparny has also launche:
investment fund to support local entrepre
energy activities.

 dedicate this Annual Report of Schneider Electr
Limited to all our shareholders, investors
employees, communities and other stakehc
continued confidence in our business model 0
Energy for All”,

Vino



MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

2011-12 was an incredibly busy, meaningful and significant
year for your comnpany, Schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited
{SEN), from a strategic and operational point of view. We
executed our priorities wall, generated robust double-digit
organic growth, with a healthy order intake and achieved
highest ever orders and sales for the business,

SEN. has retained market leadership in its field. Its integration
with Schneider Electric Group places your company in a
stronger position to address an even wider scope and deliver
higher synergies. We completed the carve-out from Areva
T&D India and successfully listed SEIL. We built our identity
around one Schneider Electric brand; organized our
Company around customer segments and set up ourselves
as part of Schneider Electric Group, the global specialist in
energy management, as one integrated team where our
employees can develop on a larger scale.

As energy demand continues to grow in India, there will be
an even greater need to provide digital solutions for efficient
management of the grid and to minimise energy losses. This
is a key focus area where your company brings in very strong
offerings in terms of demand side management, operation
scheduling management and asset management o help
customers improve their bottom line. We have a complete
portfolio of smart products and solutions, The avaitability of
Telvent solutions to SEIL, following the acquisition by Schneider
Electric Group in 2011, marks a rmajor step of cur development
in energy management and brings desired capabilities in the

Message From
Managing Di

field of smart cities, smart grid, critical infrastructu
software, Another key market driver is the addition of ren
energy, where the government has aggressive capacity a
plans. Other market drivers important for your compa
ageing infrastructure due for retrofit, wherein it has
engineered offerings to enhance life cycle of the equi
with minimal down time.

SEIL is well geared to face uncertainties surroundir
economy in 2012, We can rely on our strong fundam
to develop and go further on our well-balanced prog
solutions strategy. SEIL is in an exceptional positior
energy management technologies to seize new bus
opportunities offered by energy efficiency, smart gric
smart cities for the sustainability of our planet develop
and to offer to our customers the most integrated soll
it our markets, solutions that provide safety, reliability, effic
remote monitoring and control and reduced CO?2 emiss

Connect, the Company Program of Schneider Elactric ¢
for 2012-2014 was launched this year. This new progran
now been deployed at SEIL. It defines our key action §
for the next three years along four major initiatives, 'Con
to Customers’, ‘Connect Everywhere’, ‘Connect Peo
‘Connect for Efficiency’, which will allow us to attain
levels of performance.

Our vision is of a world where we can all achieve more y
using less of our common planet. Our mission is to
pecple make the most of their energy.

Prakash Kumar Chandrz
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Highlights
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE

Salés EBITA

Total $a|es at all tire high Improved EBlTA through Voiume cost
: productivity improvements

773

481

Year 2011-2012 ~ Year 20

Profit After Tax Order Intake
Goodzoperating performance leading to strong Highest ever order intake
PAT -

7287

Year 2011-2012



DIRECTORS REPORT

> Directors’ Report

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting herewith the Second Annual Report and Audited A
for the year ended March 31, 2012,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

‘Sales and Semces Net) ‘ 13,491.92 ,
Operallng Proﬁt before !nterest - j - f??.tﬁ \ (018)
(As percentage o net sales) R . ; et se -
lnterest et e e tssar { N
““Operatrné Prof t aﬂé}' inlerest T j ' 61294 f' | .(O.;S)
Restructurfng and relocatlon costs i o i _
'Proﬁt on Sale of Propmény ...... ...... - j -
Profit Before Tz Wx 3 61294 | (.18
Taxatlon _______ e S { (21529) ______ ! 000
"-Profnt AfterTax e i o 207 - i it
1 i
H t
:
. o
552 1 i
General Reserve j 39.77 X Nl
Balance carned forward ! 246.56 | (0.18)

Dividend

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited was incorporated on 12th March, 2011 and isin opers
for the second year. The Directors recommend a dividend of Rs 0.40 per share (20%) for the '
ended March 31, 2012, This will absorb INR 111.16 MINR {inclusive of Tax ) based on existin
capital,
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Performance Review

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited, a listed
Inclian entity of Schneider Electric Group has market
jeadership and significant presence in various
domains of Infrastructure sectar, Our vision is t0
he a energy specialist for providing Safe, Reliable,
Efficient, Productive and Green energy fhrough
technologically advanced integrated products and
solutions for the complete value chain across
Generation , Transmission, Distribution, Buildings
and Infrastructure.

Your Company’s localized manufacturing facilities
comprising 6 Factories, 24 Authorised Service
Centres and 17 Sales Offices help it to design,
manufacture and supply high-end technology
engineered products namely Transformers,
Equipment ( AlS / GIS Panels, Special Breakers
for Furnance and critical applications, Package
Substations ), Products ( Ring Main Units,

1.

Your Company's Product Activity designs,
manufactures and installs a complete range of
medium voltage products {Gas insulated Ring Main
Units, Vacuum Gircuit Breakers, contactors,
Outdoor Porcefain clad circuit breakers, Loco
Breakers and Vacuum interrupters) for Power
Distribution from generation in power plant to the
end user. Two world class manufacturing facilities
in Vadodara and Kolkata manufacture range of
products. Both these factories are

Product range

Outdoor Breakers, Auto Recl
Sectionalisers and tndoor Breakers),
Automation Systems & Relays, St
SMART Grid and SMART City and ul
Turnkey solutions and services, in clo
to its customers.

Despite challenging market conditio
has been significant for your Cor
strengthened its leadership pos
Infrastructure business as @ key
strong portfolio of ‘Smart’ products £
Other important developments inclu
Schnelder Electric infrastructure Limit
Inclian stock exchanges, successt
with the Schneider Electric Grout
helped consolidate our position i
place and achieving customer brei
the Industry and Utilities segrments, t

Product Activity

1ISO 9001:2008, 18O 14001:20
18001:2007 certified.

Your company derives benefit fron
position of Schneider Electric, a
Medium Voltage products since
Schneider Electric brand is knowr
recognized by the most demand
Based on this experience as
gchneider Electric has develop
comprehensive range of innovative
devices employing vacuum, alr anc

Y

Gas Insulated Ring Main Units upto 33 KV :
FBX/FLUSARC Indoor & Qutdoor

Vacuum Circuit Breaker and Cor
HVX Range
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Outdoor Porcelain clad Breakers and Kiosks

Iy

Transformers

Loco Breakers for Railways

Transformers are a significant part of your
Company's Products business. Your company has
two state of the art transformer factories at Naini
(Uttar Pradesh) and Vadodara (Gujarat), to
manufacture Ol filled transformers, Both units are
IMS 1809001 /18014001 / OHSAS18001 certified,

Your company has developed a strong reference
of customers for transformers across conventional
and renewableg sector, state and central utilities,
independent power producers (IPP) and major
industries across India and more than 15 different
countries across the globe. Your Company’s
transformers and reactors enjoy high customer

confidence for highest reliability and longe
Gxpectancy among similar products in the yr
today:.

Your Company also erjoys on-line linkages t
latest worldclass technology through Schiy
Electric’s transformer factories around the w
through the implementation of standardized d
rules and production technologies. it has se
firsts’ to its creiit, including the adoption of hoj
core technology for increasing the efficienc
transformers manufactured.,

Major lahdmarks during the year

Key landmarks for transformers business during
the year included new orders, successful
commissioning of projects, new products
developed, several certifications and awards, which
included:

1. First water cooled LT Riser - 8 MvA Furnace
Transformer developed for Mines & Metals sagment
(Hindalco Industries Lidl)

2. First Buck-Boost Furnace Transformer
manufactured and tested successfully.

3. Dual ratio special Transformers designed, tested,

validated and supplied to Solar Power Sec
Cement Sector and Process Indus
4. India’s first Aluminum wound transforn
manufactured and passes Dynamic Short Circ
test

5. NABI. Certification for Test Lab upto 132k
60 MVA - 1st such certification in India for 1321
Distribution Transformer Test Facility.

6. British Safety Councit International Safety Aws
2011

7. Greentech Safety Gold Award 201
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2. Equipment Activity

During the year, your company's Medium Voltage
Switchgear Business maintained its leading market
position and also introduced and promoted new
products with improved features in the market.
Major Investments Were done in product
upgradations and validation tests were successfully
completed. The newly introduced Indoor
gwitchgear with improved features was a
resounding success in the market. Several
prestigious export orders were also received from
Oman, Kenya, UAE, Bahrain, Jordan etc.

Research and Development

J——————e

To achieve better market differentiation, significant
investments and innovations were made during
the year in:

1. Development of PIX range of switchgsar

" 5. Range extension of HWX range of switchgear

Main Products ranges in
Medium Voltage:

1. Indoor Air-insulated Switchgear Pz
& PIX Range Indoor

. Gas-insulated Switchgear Panels :
Wl & WS Range

_Special applicalion circuit breakers
Range
. Prefabricated Sub Stations & PO

oo e S S

P St

3. MV Switchgear Panels tested
Arc 40kA/1sec for increased per:

4. Generator Circuit Breaker (GCB)
developed

5. Prefabricated Substations develt
and Solar markets

3. Energy Automation and Smal

Protection and Subsiation Automaticin Solutions

e

Your Company has inherited the legacy of a pioneer
in the field of protection systems. 1ts range of
MICOM protective relays and PACIS Substation
Automation Systems are acknowledged market
leaders. This places your company as a front
runner in the Power System Protection and
Substation Automation domains. The range of

MWWWWWWMMW,MWMMMWW

numerical Protection Relays provi
level of reliability and protection and
over current refays to complex disti
large generator protection, differs
and decentralized busbar prote
ARG fault protection for industr
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Range of products and services:

* Power System Protection for distance,
differential and directionaj requirements.
These include Overcurrent, Earthfauit, Voltage,
Frequency, Generator & Busbar Protection
Relays

¢ SEPAM range of Protection refays fit every
application in industriaf and distribution utilities

* World leading Arc Protection Spacialists iEC
61850 Platform. 50 and 200 Series

* Bay Control Units, Remote Control Devices
Covering RTUs, Customised Data Concentrators
and HMis

® Modular Substation Computer for flexible
Operation (RTU, Bay Controller etc.)

® Scaleable |EC 61850 based Substation
Automation Systems. More than 600+ Micom Range is Proven and recognized
worldwide in service since 2002 HV suite. Px10, Px20, Px30 & Px40 Flatform:

* Conventional Control and Relay panels 600,000+ devices delivered since -

Our teams have complete design experjence and  Series 10/20/40/80. 400,000+ devices delive
established delivery models with 150 9001:2000 since 2000

quality process and business standards for

Conventional conirof and relay panels,

Simplified CCS Commissioning and Maintenance

¢ Complete services from conception to °  Annual Maintenance of Protection & Automatic
installations Systems
* Refurbishment of Protection & Automation * Technical Training

system and commissioning
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Major L& ndrnarks during the year

e Prestigious contract from L&T Chennai for
supply of Substation Automation & Protection
for Tata Steel’'s Bulk Power Receiving Station
at Guimui for Jamshedpur Plant.

o Major SCADA order from NALCO for Substation
Automation of thelr switchyard at Angul plant.
This Solution is under configuration and
development at the Company's Noida facility.
When implemented, this system will give SCADA
solution to the Angut CPP and also give energy
avallabllity 5 K away at Nalco’s
smelter plant for better POT utilization

e Contract for substation automation from
Crompton Greaves for supply of Substation
Autormnation systerm, control and relay panels
to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam
Limited's Nata Power & MNIT Substations in
Rajasthan.

o A high tevel international team from Souisap
and Hengdong Hydro projects, Vietnam, visited
the Noida facility. The visit was facilitated by
Flovel Energy, who have placed a major order
for Generator protection panels on behalf of
Souisap and Hengdong.

Network Autormation: A promising Pusiness

The Company's Network Automation Business
provides Smart Solutions to electrical distribution
utilities, Industry and Oil & Gas segments, fo help
increase their operational officlencies and minimise
energy losses. Your Company’s Network
Automation business offers state-of the-art solutions
in the following domains

* Smartgrid

o Smartcity

Smartgrid, by its definition, covers the entire utllity
and industry automnation, to increase operational
efficiencies in system operations. Solutions offered
by your Company, coupled with Telvent's
technologies for electric utllities help integration
into the Smartgrid. In power generation,
Transmission, Distribution and Supply, your

Company’s solutions allow utilities to make the
it emmen FiAvikla and

Mwm.‘.w‘mmv,“mwwmuqumﬁw.

:.‘-,.Kwmww,,,u...w‘,Wm.x.mwwmm..mm.w_w%ww

successful Completion of Factory #
Test for Power Monitoring System
indian Oil and Paradeep Refinery
During the year, your company’s Energ,
business has supplied Power Monitc
for \OCL's greenfield refinery at Pa
solution is the first of its kind in Ol ¢
in India, with 18 Substations and ove
points, 1GBPS communication ba
IEDs communicating on IEC61850
and fast Load Shedding application
achievement that the Factory AcG
and full function demonstration of Pov
functions along with intelligent fast
shedding application, were successf

Successful completion of Availa
SAS in Bhilai Steel Plant

The Energy Autornation unit success
systern availability and validation Tes
automation system at the Bhilal St
nhas demonstrated 100% availabilit
for the entire duration of the v

.wuWWW..V..A.MM.._,."..MWm.‘mu.m“,.w_.._«m

o Deliver better quality power wi
reducing network 0s8es

o Deliver greater visibility and de
tools at entreprise level allowir
CAPEX and OPEX

Telvent Energia, is the world's lea
sotutions and gmartgrid solu
providing its Smart Solutions |
Energy to Infrastructure. Teh
$1 Bilion sales and more th
experience in providing T to utilit
590 utility customers worldwide
a full Smartgrid solutions suite

role in the rapidly emerging sn

With the strategic acquisition
company is very well positior
complete bouguet of Smartgrid /
to Utilities, Industry and 0’G se
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Smartgricd Offerings:

Supenvisory Control & Data Acquisition (SCADA)
- “OASys”

Advanced Distribution Management System
(ADMS) - “ADMS”

Advanced Metering Infrastructure {AMI) -
“Titanium”

Meter Data Management (MDM) - “Conductor”
Geographical Information System {GIS) -
“ArcFm"

Qutage Management System {OMS) -
“Responder”

®  Wind Generation Forecasting Solution
“WindLogic™
° Flexible Distribution
> Remote Terminal Units (RTU) - “MiCq
C264 / Saitel 2000”
> Feeder Remote Terminal Units (FRTU
“T200 / Saitel DR”
> Overhead Fault Passage Indicator {O-
“Flite 110 /116 / G200”

> Underground Fauit Passage Indicator {
- “Flair 22D*

M. Jean-Pascat Tricoire, CFO & President Schnaider-Beciric with Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, MD, Schneider Hectrip Infrastructure Limite

at Elecrama-2012
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Smartcity Offerings:

o Smartgrid

s Smart Mobility

o Smart Public Services

e Smart Water

s Smart Buildings & Homes

Smarlgrid Smart Mohbility

¢ Smart Public Services

¢ Smart Water

s Smart Buildings & Homes

Policies & Regulations

: -_Srﬁ_;..irt )
‘Mohility

T

==y

The Government of India, is quite concerned with
the present staius of our distribution utilities and
has adopied various measures to boost the
operational excellence of distribution utilities by
providing them sufficient tools and mechanisms
to improve energy accountability, customer
satisfaction and loss minimization.

To hoost power sector reforms, Government of
Indlia, through Ministry of Power {MoP) and Ministry
of New & Renewable resources (MoNR), has
initiated various programs 10 deploy the Smartgrid
sofutions. Some of these initiatives, which directly
influence your company's business are:

e R-APDRP

o Smartgrid (ISGTF/ISGF)

o Grid Code for Renewable integration
R-APDRP

The Restructured Accelerated Power Development
& Raeform Program {(R-APDRP} is & bold initiative
by the Government of India to minimize the AT&C
fosses from the current level of 30% to 15%. This
initiative is divided In Part-A, Part-B & Part-C.

Part-A

it e Aictribetinn tilifles

Your company is one of the empa
for this program as a SCADA in
agency (SIA) and is offering Schn
SCADA, ADMS, RTU & FRTU s0
various tenders.

Telvent’s ArcFM GIS is the mos
solution being offered to all distr
through 1T implementation &
Part-B

Through part-B, distribution utilities
to strengthen their existing systerr
reliability of the system by deployi
and retrofitting existing systems
Your Company is privileged to pr
Flexible Distribution solution to the
Distribution Transformers, Fault Pa
Ring Main units and Auto-reclost

Smartgrid (ISTFI ISGF)

The current power situation in
prompted the Governmen
technological solutions for solv
botilenecks, particulary in the Dist
In this regard, the Ministry of Po
of India, launched the India Smat

ey = oh hatin Qenartarid Fon
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help to reduce the Aggregate Technical and
Commercial (AT&C) losses in the country,

The taunch of Smartgrid in India is likely to benefit
your Company significantly. in addition to the
traditional Substation Automation solutions, the
compiete range of Smartgrid suite of solutions
offered by TELVENT, wil strengthen your company’s
offerings in the Smartgrid space.

Network Automation Product & Solutions

Your Company has inherited the Smartgrid
from Telvent is best equipped to proy
complete Smartgrid Solutions in the fc
domain

®  Smart Metering (Titanium AMI &
Conductor MDM;

* Renewable Integration (WindLogic
* Microgrids (PACIS & OASys 5¢
* GIS-OMS { ArcFM GIS & Responder

ADMS & OASys SCADA

The Advanced Distribution Management System,
together with OASysys SCADA provides complete
real time monitoring and control of Distribution
utility network upto consumer level. With smart
distribution applications fike Fault Analysis, Voltage
& Var Control, Load Forecasting, Powerflow and
State Estimation, it provides tremendous flexibility
to the distribution grid operator to improve the
system reliability and thus reduce Techno-
commercial losses and improve customer
satisfaction,

In the recent study and analysis by Gartner, a
leading business inteligence and analysis Company,
it is verified that Telvent DMS ( Now part of
Schneider Electric) is world's most advanced and
robust DMS solution,

Titanium AMI & Conductor MDM

Titanium AM! is an integrated platform to deploy
and manage an Integrated metering infrastructure
and its related services like Meter data Acquisition,
tariff management and load profile reading, etc.

Conductor MDM acquires and handles large
amount of data from AMI and verifies the accuracy
of the data. Schneider’s Conductor MDM handles
the Data management, Meter cemmanding,
Reporting and Trending and Alarm and event
Management,

ArcFM GIS & Responder OMS

ArcFM is g complete GIS Utility solution for
modelling and managing facility asset data in an
enterprise system. ArcFM GIS provides tools and
applications to automate utility operations through
network analysis and tracing the task to quickly
define and recall maps. ArcFM is suitable for

Responder is an outage management syste
leverages ArcFM GIS to Manage trouble ca
outage incidents in web based and scalab
configurable desktop environments,

The responder trouble calls engine
sophisticated and interactive prediction algo
to determine which interruptible network ¢
caused an outage.

DTN Wind Generation Forecas
Televent is the largest energy weather forcs
systems provider in USA. 70% of wind gener
in USA are users of its weather forcasting solui
Telvent also provides Wind Farm security solul
Based on the Static Vector Method (SVv) algo
using Numerical Weather Data Mode! Tel
provides high accuracy weather & wind gener:
forecasts. It uses next generation artit
inteligence techniques, which are more advar
then neural networks,

Flexible Distribution

Flexible Distribution is a complete solu
comprising smart solution and devices, to impi
the distribution network reliability index (SAl
SAID} and providing telemetry to upstream SCA|
DMS systems.

Flexible distribution provides solution to the follow
operational concerns of the utility

* Improved continuity of service

* Loss of revenue

¢ Loss of maintenance cost

* Improve customer satisfaction

¢ Reduction in daimage to elactrical asse
* Reduction in regulator penalties
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The main components of flexible distribution are
e Remote Terminal Unit (RTU)

o Feeder Remote Terminal Unit (FRTU)

o Fault Passage Indicator { FPI)

FRTU : T200
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4. Solutions Centre Activity

Your Company’s Solutions Centre Activitys provides
acomplete range of electrical solutions for industries
and utilities, from substations to power distribution
systems, with proven expertise in handling projects
from concept to completion. Our range of offerings
cover intake/ evacuation sub-stations, electrical
balance of plant (eBoP), elactrical distribution
systems, medium and low voltage packages,
customised packages for specific heeds, power
distribution for infrastructure, providing extended
warranty and long term maintenance support,

During the year, Your company’s Solution Centre
maintained itg leadership as a key player in the
project business market segments and also entered
into new business segments such as Cement,
Mining & Metal, Powergen, Renewables, Of &
Gas, Infrastructure and others. It notched up
several successes in commissioning of complex
projects in these segments. Some of these projects
are highlighted below,

Regen Powertech

Your Comany's Solution Centre teams achieved
a record by delivering Regen Powertech’s Wind
based power plant ahead of the target schedule
for the project.

Daimler India

Daimler india is the second reference
Automobile segment that has been comm
by the Solution Centre, This project invoivec
installation, testing and commissioning
station with associated cabling and SCADA .

Moserbaer, Patan

Your Company’s Solution Centre
demonstrated a high tevel of expertise w
commissioning of Moserbaer's solar PV ¢
Patan, Gujarat. To date, this is the highest ¢
projfect commissioned by the teams and
includes main evacuation substation and
stations,

Bajaj Infrastructure

Bajaj infrastructure’s 2x45 MW power plant
locations in UP has been commissionad v
residual work is in progress. This is the key o
we have executed in powergen segment. The
involved 132 kv evacuation substation, gener.
transformer, HT switchboards, GCB, SCADA .
other associated supplies viz husducts, eartt
etc.

Azure Power
Azure Power is the first ever Solar PV plant execy

by Solution Centre. It added 10 MW capacity
the Grid. It involved 66/11 kV main evacuat|

arihatatinm Amed 44 in o~ vy
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5. Services Activity

Krishak Bharti Cooperative Limited (KRIBHCO),
india’s leading manufacturer of fertilisers, awarded
a major order to your Company’s Service team for
retrofitting of old NGEF MOCBs with new state of
the art VCBs, at their Hazira Facility. This is the
third such order won by the service team with this
customer on circuit-breaker madernization. I order
to fit the shut down schedule of KRIBHCO, the
Services team did their best to reduce the
manufacturing time and completed the work within
108 days, almost 3 months pefore the target
delivery date.

Research and Development

Restarting a 25 year old ferti

Kanpur Fertifizers & Chemicals Ltd, aJ
company selected your company th
contractor Slemens Ltd., to retrofit, r
restart several Reyrolle & English Electt
panels. These equipments are more t
old and Plant was closed since 20
major landmark project and a succ
YOur company, reinforcing its servic
and skills to meet most of the ne
discerning customers.

Research and Development is animportant element
of your Company’s teadership strategy. Your
Company continues to invest in several R&D
programmes, including redesign to cost, across
all product categories. Your Gompany also benefits
from the global R&D efforts of the Schneider Group,

which operates across various ¢0
helps in shorter lead time to launch la
catering to customer requirements. Y
has also opened a global Autornatio
in Noida, to provide appropriate teck
market place.

EHS: Environment Healih and Safety

Your Company made significant efforts inimproving
the EHS culture across all fines of Business and
made good progress in “Health ‘and Safety”
awareness and in implementation of EHS
Standards, Operation Instructions and Statutory
Compliances.

EHS has become an integral part of your
Cormpany’s everyday work culture. EHS awareness
has also been spread to customers and project
sites and suppliers, through training and necessary
support. :
Al the units of your Company comply with essential
environmental requirements and certifications.
Plantations, Blood donation camps and other
Health awareness camps were organized at various

jocations during the year. Medica
all employees and health check:
employees who work al height ar
space were Initiated. National
celebrations and Environment da
were organized in all units of y¢

Further more, mock drills such a
emergency evacuation, electric sh
chemica! spillage and other emel
undertaken across all the manufactul
sites. EHS reporting tool and event

used to record each and every acc
misses. Use of seat belts in car anc
in two wheelers were made coiT
employees at all locations.

Sustainable Development and Continuous Improvement

Your Company’s manufacturing facilities have the
iatest certification for all quality management
systems (1IS09001), Environment management
systems (SO14001) and occupational heaith and
safety (OHSAS 18001).

Your Company continues o use tr
Sigma methodologies to foster h
excelience.
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6. Human Resources

Talent Acquisition and Retention of existing Talent

During the year, your Company undertook several
successiul initiatives towards strengthening iis
‘employer of choice’ positioning among new and
axisting talent. It was among the first organisations
to be in campus of leading engineering institutions
and finished campus recruitments well within the
target schedule. The 48 days of campus visits by
the management team included visits to 11 premier
engineering institutions covering ieading NiITs,
MSU,NJTI etc.

Further more, a retention plan was launched for
long term engagement of vital talent. This Plan
was well received and provided employess enough
challenges in terms of stretched objectives and
corresponding rewards that were linked with the
overall performance of the crganization,

Learning and Development

Learning and Development initiatives during the
year were on the three Es approach viz ‘Education,
Experience and Exposure’. Thus, all organized
trainings were based on competency reviews held
by managers addressing real and critical needs
for the organization.

Senior managers underwent global Leadership
programmes such as Leadership through
Engagement and Execution skills, run by
international trainers. Several of them participated
in the Global Leadership Excellence Acceleration
Programme (LEAP), a four part 2 days module, at
Beijing.

Middle Level Managers were offered training on
Leadership through Performance Management,
80 as to improve thelr skills in managing
performance of their teams with effective feedback,

During the vear, continuing education certification
programme for Diploma Engineers was
completed for the second batch. This programme
was conducted in a tie up with IIT Chennai.

Your company identified 29 young employees with
ambitions to pursue management education, as
future and emerging potential talent, A special fast
track business management programme - a 3

week staggered course in collaboration with MDIJ,
Guraaon was sneciallv decirinar far Hhana vineo e

for the Global Schneider Efectric Ene
Soiutions University certification Prog
Besides these programimes, employess v
nominated by their managers for selec
programmes and seminars.

Your Company continued to promc
strengthen a culture of continuous learn|
levels through the e- learning process, Ani
e-learning campaign was undertaken tc
Champlons who would drive this process
who completed the e-learning modules r
awards, which were a big motivation t
managers. ‘

Merger, Integration and Restructuring

* Your Company aligned all HR syster
processes such as Annual PMS, M
. Performance reviews, Career and Comg
reviews, Escalating People Reviews and
all employees for effectively using the sy
A number of webinars were conducted {
and locally to promote awarenes
knowledge to use all applications wit
system. These processes helped
employees and managers to
collaboratively, to work with clear obje
and measurements and to identify
developrnent needs.

°* Anew and more comprehensive system

Bridge was put in place with all HR syste
one platform. This also enables employ
self update their profiles to promote their ir
across the organization.

* To remain connected to employees, tha

Voice survey was launched to capture emg
feedback and to know the climate C
organization and measuring the engage
level each quarter. The Q1 2012 survey
(Employee Engagement Index ) was B¢
the target is to mov towards the Global M
benchmark of 81.

° Country integrations prerammes !

conducted at Vadodara and Noida,
participation from all unit Managers and les

fromn Evaman
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business model viz. HR Business partners, HR éxterided to employees. This is a conti
Solutions and HR operations. HR Business  io get better penefits for employees
partners worked closely with business leaders  gosts. '

on their strategic objectives while HR solutions, o
who are specialists for talent management anq TR Priorities for 2012 -13

reward solutions and HR Operations supported  ? Continue to coach our leaders
in sourcing of Talent, HR services, Payroll etc. | engagement ievels of all emp

o In the first quarter of 2012, restructuring ofthe | implementaction plans capturing 1
Rewards package and aligning it with Schnelder o Improve the organisation’s Tale

Electric India was completed after several | gpecific focus on Leadership deve
rounds of face to tace communication with © diversity
employees were held, :
. poy . . » Anticipate and plan future manp
o ltis a matter of great pride that in spite of all " {hrough strategic workforce plan

the challenges of transition and carved-out your

Company maintained trust and confidence of
employses throughout this phase.

s Strengthen competencies in L ead
Management, Smart Grid, St

Employee Benefit Programmes 1 SeTwces

All employee benefits schemes like Group medical St.:l:etfr?r !;)IR gxcelle?ae: Strﬁ”atg

insurance and Life Insurance poficies, preventive wi the “Z‘”esst_ roug o

health check were reviewed during the year ang | growth an continuously I
PIOCESSes.

7. Other Key Events of the Yeat

Shifting to new Office

During the year, your Company shifted to a new,
state of the art office in Noida. This is an integrated
facility that also accommodates the Autormation
R&D and Testing. The new office Is easily accessible
to our smployees, customers and othet
stakeholders. ' '
Principal Place of Business

Your Directors wish fo inform that the Company
has shifted its Principal Place of Business 0

Plot No. B-12, Ground Foor, Riwari Line, Mayapuri
industrial Area, Phase - |, New Delhi - 110064

Customer Communicaiion

During the year, your Company undertook several
initiatives to communicate with customers, specially
around its association with the Schneider Electiic

brand. its participation in ELECRAMA - 2012 (A
. v bk Ciotamers). Was
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the Finance Shared
service Cenire
F58C) was
sstablished to
1andle ransactional
nance activitios
hich will improve
12 operations
fiiciency.

8. Information Systems and

Technology

Your Company continued to invest in Information
Systems and Technology to enhance business
performance and improve operational excellence.

The Company continued to strengthen its |T
infrastructure and IT security through deployment
of various tools and enforcement of various policies,
The Company also ensured that the business
Needs are supported by investing in Network
Upgrades, Mobility Solutions and various audio
visual devices,

A major focus of the IT team duwring the last year
has been separation of the activities from Areva
T&D {now Aistorn T&D), following the sale of the

9. Finance

The backbone function, Finance, is fully geared to
contribute to the operations of your Company. Al
measures are taken to ensure accurate and timely
information as itis a Prerequisite for efficient running
of your Company.

Following Schneider Electric guidelines, the Key
Internat Control (KIC) processes were established
and a seif evaluation of each function was carried
out at all lacations to identify improvement areas
of actions. Those action plans charted for improving
various levers of key internal controls were closely
monitored by the Management.

Distribution business of Areva T&D, sube
to the demerger, Several applications in the |
and HR domains have been migrated
corresponding Schneider Electric appiic
These activities have been execuled sc
ensure minimum disruption to the bu
Operations,

During 2012, we plan to complete the sep:
activities, and initiate integration wit
Schneider Electric T systems and processe:
is expected to be achieved by the end of the
following which the company will be fully a|
to the Schneider Electric IT environr

The Finance Shared Service Centre (FSSC)
established to handle transactional finance acti
which will improve the Operations efficiency.
the establishment of FSSC, the duties ur
different finance processes were segregated gi
better internal control, FSSC focuses on sDe¢
accuracy and efficient processing of transacti
with efficient tools such as irtelfigent scann
workflows and messenger communication. Trair
was Undertaken for employees to acquire work
knowledge.

10. Investor Relations

In preparation for listing, your Ceormpany made sure
to have a strong investor relations function jn place.
Senior Executives of the Company held investor
conference call basad interactive sessinne ta

performance of the Company. This is in kespii
with our intention to be transparent to the investir
community and to keep them abreast of 1t

A
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11. Customer Satisfaction & Qual

During the year under review, the units of the
company taunched quarterly customer satisfaction
survey through third party customer contact
centres. The survey provided inputs to identify
customers who were unsatisfied, willing not to
purchase again and who didn’t want to recommend

your Company to their friends and ¢
Your Company has put efforts on tof
listen to such customers carefully, resocl
issues (if any), and doing the best to ¢
into happy customers. This initiative
leverage to your Company's busine

Particutars of Employees

A statement, as required under Section 217(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956, read with The
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
is given as a seperate Annexure which forms part
of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The particulars, as prescribed under sub-section
1{e) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars
in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1088 are given in the Annexure which forms part
of this report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In compliance of Section 217(2AA} of the

Companies Act, 1956, as amended by the

Companies {Amendment} Act, 2000, the Directors

of your Cormpany confirm:

e that the applicable Accounting Standards have
heen followed in the preparation of final
accounts and that there are no material
departures.

o that such accounting policies have heen
selected and applied consistently and the
judgments and estimates made are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and falr view
of the state of affairs of your Company as at
March 31, 2012 and of the profit of your
Company for the year ended on that date.

o that proper and sufficient care has been taken
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of your Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities,

o that the annual accounts have been prepared
on a going concern basis.

At the first Annual General Meeting of th
held on 5th December 2011, the Fire
who retired and at the said meetin
appointed as Directors, who holds ¢
conclusion of this mesting.

At the Board meeting held on 16th
2011, Mr, Vinod Kumar Dhall and M.

were appointed as Additional Direc
Company and Mr. Dhall was elected
executive Chairman of the Board. /
meeting, Mr. Prakash Kurnar Chandre
opted as Additional Director and
appointed as Managing Director of th

At the said meeting, Mr. Graham John
from the Board. The Board places «
deep appreciation for the valuable
made by Mr. Graham Johnson,
association with the Company.

At the Board Meeting held on 20t
Mr. Alexandre Tagger was appointed
Time Director w.e.f. 1st April,
appointment and remuneration is s
approval of the Members at the en
General Mesting.

Brief Particulars of these Directo
elsewhere in this Report.

Mr. Anil Chaudhry and Mr. Clivier Blt
retire by rotation and being eligitle, off
for re-appointment. The Board recc
re-appointment of both the Directors
the background and experience
Directors, the Board is of the opi
appointment of Directors as above
benefit your Company.

Brief history on the incorpor:
Company and Scheme of Arra
Demerger
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Areva T&D India Ltd {now known as ALSTOM
T&D India Limited ) The name of the Company
was changed to "Schneider Electric infrastructure
Limited” on December 8, 2011,

By a Scheme of Arrangement, between the
Company and Areva T&D India Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors under section
391-394 of the Companies Act, 1958, the
distribution undertaking of Areva T&D india Ltd.
(Transferor) was transferred to the Company
(Transforeg). The said Scheme was sanctioned by
Hon'ble High Courts of Guijarat and Delhi, on
September 19, 2011 and October 24, 2011
respectively. The certified true copies of the orders
of the Hor'ble High Courts of Gujarat and Delhi
were filed with the respective Registrar of
Cormnpanies on November 26, 201 1 {Effective Date).
In terms of the aforesaid Scheme the distribution
business of Areva T&D India: Limited was demerged
to the Company w.e.f, April 1, 2011 (Appointed
Date), :

I terms of the Scheme of Arrangement for
demerger (“Scheme”), upon'the Scheme becoming
effective (Effective Date - November 26, 2011),
the assets and Habilities of the ‘distribution

Capital reserve

undertaking’ as demerged from the Tr,
Company, were transferred and vested |
Company at the book values appearin
books of account of the Transferor Com
on the close of business on the date imm
preceding the Appointed Date - April 1, 2(
the net balance between the book value 0
and liabilities as given below were adjust
the reserves in the books of the Tra
Company in the manner specified inthe 8
As per the terms of the Scheme, duly san
by the respective High Courts, the Co
issued and allotted 239,104,035 equity st
Rs 2/- each fully paid to the shareholders C
T&D India Limited, as on the record date
December 2011, on a proportionate ba;
every 1 {ane) fully paid-up squity share of |
(Rupees two) each held in Areva T&D I
{one) fully paid-up equity shares of Rs, 2 /-(F
two) each of the Company. The equity
were lisied and admitted to trading on the B
Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE"), the N:
Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE" o
March 2012 and The Calcutta Stock Exc
Limited (“CSE") on 22nd March ‘

i Nethssot 1 ) 288882

| Representedby 0 e

| Fedassets 1 piates |
pvestments |y 200 P T L

(y Deferedtaxasset | es29 | I

) Networkingcaptal | 200891 T o

1 loanfunds. ! (1,917.54y | P
pamnind e |

| Sharocaptal o a2t
1 Generalroseve | o 149486
! ] . ;41025



PIRECTORS' REPORT

The Company's promoter’s shareholding
comprising of 175,492,524 number of ecuity shares
being 73.4 % of the equity share capital held by
ALSTOM Grid SAS, Alstom Sextant 5 SAS T&D
Holding and Long & Crawford Limited was
transferred/acquired by Energy Grid Automation
Transformers and Switchgears india Limited
through a block deal done at Bombay Stock
Exchange on 28th March, 2012. The present
promoter holding is now with Energy Grid
Automation Transformers and Switchgears india
Limited. The entire share holding of Energy Grid
Automation Transformers and Switchgears India
Limited is held by Alstom Grid Finance BV, which
is jointly controlled by

New Delhi
20th May 2012

Alstom Holdings and Schneider Electt
international (SESI). SES!is controlled b
Electric Industries SAS.

Corporate Governance

pyrsuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
with Stock Exchanges, Reports on M
Discussion and Analysis and on
Governance have been included else!
Report as separate sections.

Auditors

The Company has received a letter fr
Batliboi & Co, retiring Auditors ind
willingness to be reappointed 8

For and on behalf

Vinoc¢
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Conservation of Energy

Mm,Mmmnh‘,JmmeWWM.wﬂw,mm,:m

Measures taken to Conserve energy:
Naini Location: :
1. VFD has been provided in
winding machine :
2. Permanent capacitor has been installed in
Electric Panel for PF correction

3. Entire plant is being run with Singfe compressor
instead of two compressor -

4. ODT fiiter machine has been fitted with thermic
fluid instead of electric heater

Vadodara |ocation:

1. Lighting energy saving transformer provided
for complex street lighting,

2. CFL lamps Installed for new boundary /
compound wall of Mvi, '

3. Timer has been provided in shop floor so that
light switch on & off can be done at
predetermined time, .

Additional investments and Proposals being

implemented to reduce energy consumption

1. M. 8. shrouded ¢rane to be converted to
Copper Shroudad basbar -

2. Booster pUmMp in Autoclave
time ‘

3. Timers to ba provided in all Acs for office areas

Additional Investment 1.6 MINR

Impact of the measures on reduction of energy
consumption

Approx 2.5 MINR

one cross over

to reduce cycle

”ﬁachnology absorption, adapiation

Efforts, in brief, made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation
Electrical calculation Software - MPT-JANE and
ODT -UANE,

ODT-Mechanical design ~complete BOM and
Mechanical outputs from VAX database,
Oblong for Distribution range, N
Layer winding Technology up to 66 kv,
Aluminum Transformers for Distribution range.

Benefits derived as aresult of tha sheain ~ee .o

Annexure to the _Directors' Report

Consequent impact on the cost of prod

Savings 0.0115 MINR p.a

Research and Development

> Process Automation.

> Developed & implemented: To map all ac
from Enquiry to Dispatch (E2D),

The Essence of E2D is to Integrate a

departments and have one common date

across DTR India,

> MPT3D - Mechanical design attoratior
software for MPT range implemented and |
utilization

> Harmonization and Standardization of G
Technology.

> FElectrical calculation Software - MPT-JA
and ODT-JANE

Benefits derived

E2D: Faster r®sponse in tender, traceabilii
tender, less paper consumption, vari
commercial report ayto- generation,

MPT3D: Faster 3D drawing generation
customer, less subrission time, better clarit
drawing and faster approval process, 3D fabrica
drawings help us to reduce fabrication mistak
Future course of action

Electrical cailcutation tool standardizatic
Internal connection drawing automatic
Winding shest automation,

MoPL web application for Front Offic

and innovation

documents, Cost effective solution more attracti
to customers, More market share can ba achieve
Technology Imported

Global Tech Support - ECC and WeG and Indl
Region,

Status regarding absorption (Whether full
absorbed or under-absorbed, [f under
absorbed,reasons therefor and future COUrs:
of action)

[ 12N O —rs
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1 : Global Tech suppoert - ECC } 2011 : Oblong for Distribution rang
: and WCC and India Reglon. : : implemented, Layer windin
: : : Technology up to 66 K
! i 1 implemented, JANE- Optimizatiol
: : | software part implemented
| | | Workshop documents will b
: : : implemented.
2 | Switchgear cubicle with | 2011 | Product localized for short circu
: vacuum circuit breaker : : rating up to 40kA.
Expenditure on Research and Development
Expenditure on R&D 38.3 MINR 0.29% on turnover
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Forex earnings 648.38 MINR
Forex outgo 1896.79 MINR
For and on behalf of the
New Delhi Vinod Kume

28th May 2012 Chz
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Management Discussion and
Analysis Report

Market Overview

india is ranked as the fifth largest power producing
and fifth largest power consuming country in the
world (Source: IEA - Key World Energy
Statistics, 2010).

Power generation capacity in India has increased
substantially over recent years and as of October
31, 2011 India had a total installed capacity of
182,688.6 MW. The proposed capachy addition
for power generation during the Xi Five-year Plan

{2007-12) Is 78,700.4 MW and tentative ¢
addition of approximately 100,000 MW h:
envisaged under the Xll Five-year Plan (2(
(Source: CEA Monthly Review, October
However, supply has not kept pace with tt
growth of the Indian sconomy, despite r¢
iow per capita electricity consump
comparison to other major econ:

Peak Demand and Avallability Gap

Mw 16.6%
300,000 -

250,000 4
200,000 -

150,000
100,715

108,858
0,793

100,000
50,000 +

0 4

FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009

128,072 15 187

128,907 8.

FY 2012 (until
Qct'il)

FY2010 FY 2011

e Peak Demand Bai Peak Availability ==$==Defi¢it (%)

{Source: CEA Monthly Review, October 2011}

Even the X Five-year Plan has only added ~64%
of its planned capacity until October 31, 2011.
Slow pace of capacity addition compared to

demand, creaking infrastructure and inorc
high T&D losses are primary reasons for
power shortfall in the country,

Overview of the Indian Transmission and Distribution Sector

A reliable transmission and distribution (*T&D")
systern is important for efficient transfer of power
from generating stations to load centers and
beyond. A typical T&D system comprises
transmission lines, sub-stations, switching stations,
transformers and distribution lines.

The power sector continues to be affected by high
aggregate technical and commercial losses
estimated to be approximately 35.0%. High

reactive power support,

Distribution Is the last link in the power !
chain and serves as the interface betwe
consumer and the utility. In India, only state
{SEBs} undertake distribution, except in De
Orissa and Ahmedabad, where It has
privatized.

The government has envisaged various distr
raforms aimed at imnrovina tha narfarma
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Overview of T&D Equipment Secior

Fuelled by the momentum of growth in the power exports markets. Exports of electrical
sector, the size of the Indian T&D equipments  have grown at a CAGR of above 18%
market, in value terms, has more than quadrupled and it has tripled in the last six ve
in the last ten years. Dsmand for the T&D distribution equipments are disc typ
equipments has peen rising with new greenfield distribution transformers, current tran:
capacities being added as well as the replacement switchgear & control geat.
requirements for revamping and modernization of Government-backed reform schem
existing equipments. decade have enabled rapid growth
Other reasons for this growth include growth in  sector and the equipment industr
other sectors {like telecorm) and expansion of hand in hand.

Distribution Transformers: Market Overview

T&D utilities are the major end-users of distribution With over 150 transformer manuf
transformers in India. India is one of the major suppliers, the indian distribution
exporters of distribution transformers to many market is predominantly unorgan
countries around the globe. India is largiely participants catering to the higher rar
dependent on the international markets for supply  transformer market, The organized |
of various raw material inputs such as cold-rofled  ABB, Areva T&D, Bharat Heavy Elec
grain-oriented (CRGO) steel, transformer oil, and  Voltamp Transformers Limited, Cror
others. Limited, Vijai Electricals, Kotsons F
Kirloskar Electric Co., EMCO Li
Transformers & Switchgears
Transformers and Rectifiers 1i

Fuiure Developments in the Distribution Sector

Given the scarcity of coal in the country and (MNRE)} has prepared a six-year st
renewed emphasis on use of environment-fiendly 2011 -17 for development of rene
sources of energy, there has been an increased  India. MNRE plans to add 21,
focus towards renewable SOUICes of power. In renewable resources in the next
fact, Ministry of New and Renewable Energy solar energy contributing ¢.20% ¢

Year-wise Targats for Grid interactive Renewable Energy for the perlod 201147
{in MW)

Cumualive FY2012 FY2013 Fy2014 FY2016 FY2016 FY2017

{expecled ason
Karch 31, 2011)

e ke ANt AMNERR
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losses. However, high inefficiencies in the current
hetwork make the renewable power generation
unviable. This necessitates the need for new and
replacement equipment to cater to renewable
power generation,

Additionally, deployment of renewable and
distributed generation technologies will affect the
design and operation of ihe distribution network
leading to increasing need for autornation. A step
in this direction has besn the evolution of Smart
Grid technology in US and Europe on a pilot basis,
It brings together the advancements in information
technology and telecommunications sector --
embedded sensing, computing and ubiquitous
communications - to deliver g safer, more efficient,

Opportunities & Threats

reliable and more resilient energy system.
Grid technology is very capital intensi
represents a massive opportunity for the dist
sector and will drive investments in the se
the future, '

During the year, the energy infrastructure
showed significant improvement, wit
government expediting regutatory clearance
as land and environment and atso trying to a
power sector issues regarding availability o
Several state utilities started activity on A
projects to lower energy losses. Private «
industries started focusing more on e
efficiency as a tool to enhance profitability, £
2011, projects which were earlier on hold, s
taking off and major activities were seen |
Power Generation segment,

Opporttunities

In the 12th plan, Government of India is focusing
on adding 75,785 MW of generation capacity to
the Grid. Handling such a buik volume of power
would need a stable and energy efficient grid
network from generation to the consumer levals,
Accordingly, the Ministry of Power has proposed
Several additional investment schemes for approval
by the Planning Commission, some of which
relevant to your company are ;

* Energy Efficiency Improvements through
Energy Audit

Energy Audit studies aim at determining the present
level of performance of main power plant equipment
and selected sub-systems and comparing them
with design parameters. Reasons for deterioration
are analysed. Techno-economic viability of
introducing new efficient technologies is also
included in the energy audit studies. The basic
objective is to reduce the consumption of various
inputs {coal, oil, power, water) per unit of power
generation,

°* Distribution Reform Program

The Government Proposes several initiatives to
improve and reform the distribution sector. Many
states have issued new tariff orders to improve
the financial healthiness of distribution comparies.
The government proposes to spend more than

Rs 300,000 crores in the distribution sector for
[ RV PR , e

power Transmission and distribution indus
2011, Several large eBoP projects were awa
This trend is likely to continue in the years to ¢
with private players expected to boost the den
for e-BoP solutions,

India’s Ministry of New and Renewable En

estimates that the country’s total renewable pc

generation capacity will hit about 72,400 MV

2022, accounting for 15.9 percent of s t

instafled power and 6.4 percent in the natic

electricity mix. Qut of a total installed capacit

about 175 GW, renewable energy accounts

approximately 9%, or 14 GW. By governm
estimates, the figure is expected to double o
the next year or so, Wind energy, with its favora
cost economics, contributes nearly 70% of |
and has exhibited exponential growth over |
past few years. At preset, India ranks fi
worldwide in terms of installed wind capacity a
has the highest growth rate in terms of ne
installations since 2009-10.

India has witnessed significant changes in t|
generation and network technology deployme:
and the volume and use of electricity in the count,
coupled with changes in market and regulato
structures governing its power sector. Th
transformation has largely been successful

managed, but ageing infrastructure is raisin
conearne that fiudtbhae Abvee oo P
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most of its electrical infrastructure and thus will be
able to leverage the maximum benefits of smarl
grids to improve network efficiency and to utilise
disparsed energy resources like wind and solar to
optimum capacity. The country has 202,979 MW
of installed capacity and is going to add
approximately 80,000 MW in next five years
representing an over $200 billion opportunity in
building energy infrastructure. Additionally, the
National Solar Mission is going fo add another
20,000 MW of solar energy in next 10 years.

Smart Grid technology for the electrical grid is
evolving in the Indian market. SEIL is fully involved
in the Smart Grid, strengthened by the know-how
of Telvent, a Schneider Electric recent aquisition.

Threats

Several Indian equipment manufacturers in the
Infrastructure domain have made investments to
increase thelr manufacturing capacities and are
also going in for technology tie ups with foreign
companies to produce Distribution equipment in
India. With the indian economy facing the threat
of slowdown, project promoters and developers
have become cautious, leading to some delay in
projects finalization and in turn leading to delay in
deliveries and rising costs and margin pressures

A slowdown in economic growth in India could
adversely impact the Company’s business. The
Company's performance and the growth of its
business are necessarily dependent on the
performance of the overall [ndian economy.

According to the Central Statistics Office, overall
(median) GDP at factor cost at constant {2004~
05) prices showed a growth of 8.6% for the
Financial Year 201 1. Any slowdown in the Indian
economy or in the growth of the power sector or
any future volatility in global commodity prices
could adversely affect your Company’s customers
and the growth of its business, which in turn could
adversely affect its business, financial condition
and results of operations.

India’s economy could be adversely affected by a
general rise in interest rates, currency exchange

Business Projections

rates, adverse conditions affecting ¢
commodity and electricity prices or ve
factors. Further, conditions outside Inc
slowdowns in the economic growl
countries could have an impact on thi
the Indian economy, and government
change in response to such o

The Indian economy and financial mark
significantly influenced by worldwide
financial and market conditions. A loss
confidence in the financial systems, ¢
other emerging markets, may cause
volatility in Indian financial markets.

financial turmoil, which grew out of the
mortgage crisis in the United State
subsequent sovereign debt crisis in

well as the downgrade of the United S
rating and Italy's sovereign rating by -
Poor's and the threat of further dow
other countrigs, led to a loss of investor
in worldwide financial markets. Indi
markets also experienced the effect o
financial turmeil. Any prolonged financi:
have an adverse impact on the Indiar
thereby having a material adverse ef
Company's business, financial conditior
of operations.

A significant part of the revenues may
from sales of the products to st
distribution companies, their successor
companies and other public and privat
Sore of these entities have a weak ¢l
and the Company cannot assure you
entities will always be able to pay the (
a timely fashion, if at all. The Comp
exposed to the risks associated with €
arrangerments with other public and pri
of the products with weak credit historie
industry consumers. Any changs in t
position of the customers that affects
to pay the Company may adverseh
Company’s own financial position an
operations

Your Company has a strong management team,
supported by a well trained professional work
force and a hlgh level of localisation at its world

Y | SRR R ) SRR SR |

made significant investments in a
manufacturing capacities, acqt

technologes and upgrading its existing
Tlam marmmm Al A e e Jnme Aea e 1
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necessary, utilize its global expertise and deep
management experience and become domain
experts in particular market segments leading to
a more consultative seling approach and profitable
growth.

Strengths and competitive advantages

Strong and well-established brand name: Your
Company believes that its affiliation with its
promoters gives it an edge over the competitors
in terms of an experienced management team
with the requisite skills for efficient business
operations and deep understanding of the industry.

* Access to global research and development
and technical know-how: Your Company has
access to global R&D of group companies
which provides it an edge in terms having

Support Functions

shorter lead time of launching new
to meet customer reguirerments and als
the product cost.

*  Wide geographical reach: Your Comp
nation-wide presence by way of manut
facilities and sales office which helps in
all the major customers of the power dis
business.

¢ High level of localization: Your Con
presence in Indian markets for over 1(
now adds to the better understanding
industry dynamics. The Compai
successiully industrialised its product ¢
to the market giving it cost and doliver
advantage.

Human Resources

The employee Strength of your Company was
1800 as on 31st March 2012. The HR team is
committed to further develop and retain the
competencies of the organizational talent, Industrial
relations continued to be cordial, contributing to
Productivity increase.

Finance

During the year, the Finance Shared Service Centre
{FSSC) was established to handle transactional
finance activities to improve the operations
efficiency. With the establishment of FSSC, duties
under different finance processes were segregated
to allow better internal control. FSSC focuses on

Risk and Internal Controls

speed, accuracy and efficient proces
transactions with efficient tools such as in
scanning, workflows and mess
communication. Training was underta
employees to acquire working know

Investor Relations

During the year company continued tc
several efforts in strengthening in
communication and to make Investors int
in the Infrastructure sector. Several ir
conference calls were held to discuss the p
and performance of the Company to keep ir
abreast of developments in the company
the sector.

During the year, the Audit Committee was informed
of the risk assessment and internal control
framework of the company. internal Controls are
assumed to be embedded in all company
processes and there is a system of self-assessment
by operational management with respect to the
Key Internal Controls which are identified for each
process. The risk assessment follows a
companywide approach and the risk matrix

summarises the key risks to the com
business, This is reviewed by the Audit Con
atong with the Annual Audit Plan, The proc
the risk mitigation plans is be reviewed

Board periodically as is the progress of the

audit assignments as well as the recommen
of internal audit and accompanying remedia
plans.
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Outiook

The energy infrastructure market is on an upward
trajectory. Power & infrastructure sector continue
to be a priority sector for the government. in view
of Government of india’s announcement of
increasing investments in the Infrastructure and
the Industry segments, it is expected that the
energy infrastructure market in India will double in
the next five years. With the synergies accruing
from its integration with Schneider Electric India,

your company is in a perfect position to cater to .

infrastructure market solutions leveraging on
expertise in the field of Power, Infrastructure,
Buildings, Industry & iT businesses.

New Delhi
20th May 2012

However there are many challenges
impact the growth of your Company
run. To control the high inflation, RE
pank of India had followed a monet
tiquidity tightening and raising inl
Aggressive competition might put

pressure and affect profitabifity. Schn
Infrastructure’s management tean
completely focused to meet these ct
continue to deliver the hest v
shareholders.

For and on behal

Vinot
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Report on Corporate

from 01.04.2011 0 31.05.2012)

For the period
] I

sovernance

1. Company’s philosophy on
Corporate governance

The Company is committed to high standards of
corporate governance and believes in compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations both in
letter and spirit. The Company endeavours to set
high standards for itself, which are higher than
those stipulated by law. The Company is committed
to provide in time accurate and compiete
information, as required, to all concerned including
its stakeholders.

The Company's guiding principles on corporate
governance are enshrined In the “Principles of
Responsibility” document of the Schneider Electric
group ("Schneicler Group”) which is also a tool in
carrying out its social responsibility in a more
effective manner,

The Company is constantly interacting with all the
stakeholders; its borders are expanding, its
environment is changing ever faster, its activities
are becoming  globalised and its social
responsibilities are growing. '

The Schneider Electric reaffirms its commitment
to respect and comply with the laws of and

reguiations in all the countries in which it v

The challenge for the Company is to gail
maintain the highest lavel of confidence

customers and in a wider sense, of its stakehc
To support each employee in this approact
Group emphasises the importance of Dl
responsibility at the heart of its corpc
governance.

The Group Currently has around 1,40
employees worldwide. Following the Grc
various acquisitions, it has been able to integ
this exceptionally professional and cultural dive
to its advantage. Driven by Group's values,
Responsibility and Ethics Dynamics program fc
the basis of common references. The Schne
Etectric mission therefore takes its meaning f
engaging with individuals and crganisation
order to help them get the most from their ene
Your Company is in the process of aligning
the National Voluntary Guidelines on Soc
Environmental and Economic Responsibilitie:
Business framed by the Government of Ine
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2. Board of Directors

A. Compaosition

The present strength of the Board is six. The Company doses not have am
The Chalrman of the Board is an independent non- Directors.

executive director, The Company mests the reguiremer
Out of the total six Directors: guidelines as per the amended Claus

Listing Agreement between the Compi
relevant stock exchanges (“Listing A(
in terms of the composition of

« four Directors {one of them being the Chairman),
comprising of two-thirds of the Board, are non-
exacutive Directors.

o two Directors {one of them being the Chalrman},
comprising of one-third of ihe Board, are
independent non-executive Directors,

B Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at th
Annual General Meeting

1 . Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall ' 1 Chairman | Independent | 3
[ ! (Non-Executive) ' !

2 ', Prakash Kumar E Managing | Executive ; :
| Cnandraker? . Drector . R
LU _ ¢ Director | i Non-Executive  * - _ _
6| Mr GrahamJohnson®# | Director | Executve 19

6 ! Mr. Ranjan Pant 8 " Director | Independent .8
R T — Y S ,t_(NonE)_(eCl,{tNe)|_,, R 4 _

7 | Mr. Alexandre “ 1 WholeTime | Executive t 1t ¢ No

1 Appointed as Additional Director at the Board meeting held on December 16, 2011. 1
appointed as Chalrman {Non Executive) at the same meeting.

2 Appointed as Additional Director at the Board meeting held on Dacember 16, 2011,
appointed as Managing Director of the Company at the same meeting.

3 The Directors as stated in St Nos. 3, 4, 5 & 7 were appointed as First Directors of t
on March 12, 2011, Mr. Alexandre Henri Tagger was appointed as the Whole-time Dire
April 1, 2012 at the Board meeting held on May 29, 2012.

4 Resigned from the Board of Directors on December 16, 2011,
& Appolnted as Additionai Director at the Board Meeting held on Decembe
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C. Number of other Companies or Commitiees in which any
Directors (being a Direcior as on the date of this Directors’ i}
is & Director/Chairman/Member

= V___, e e
e, k X k - e i ._.k -
e WP, 4,7 — i R —
e i g...g__. —

. Mr. Olivier Blum
i

0. Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of Board
Meetings

Number of Board Meatings held during the period from 01.04.2011 to 31 .03.2012; Eleven

E. Dates of the Board Meetings

> April 8, 2011 > November 18, 2011
> April 12, 2011 »  November 30, 2011
= May 28, 2011 > December 18, 2011
» July 14, 2011 > January 23, 2012

> August 17, 2011 » March 18, 2012

> Qclober 3, 2011

3. Disclosures regarding Directors
appointment and re-appointme

At the ensuing Annual General Mesting, Mr, Anil Chaudhry and Mr. Olivier Blum, Directors, retirir
rotation, are proposed to be re-appointed.

At the Board Mesting held on December 18, 2011, Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall and Mr. Ranjan Pant 1
appointed as Additional Directors, They have provided self declarations as Independent Directors
the same were accepted by the Board,

At the same meeting Mr, Prakash Kumar Chandraker was appointed as Additional Director and -
appointed as Managing Director of the Company.

At the same meeting, Mr. Graham Johnson resigned from the Raard
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4. Non-executive Directors -
Compensation and Disclosures

Nen-executive Directors are not paid any

compensation. However, sitting fees are paid to the indeg
Directors for attending Board Meetings.

5. Code of Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Executives

In line with the amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company had adopted a C¢
Conduct and Ethics for its Directors and Senior Executives,

The purpose of this Code is to promote an ethical conduct of business in an efficient and transg

manner and to meet the Company’s obligations to shareholders in full compliance with the Priny
of Responsibility which applies within all companies forming part of the Schneider G
The Code is available on the Company's website.

6. CEO/CFO Certification

In line with the requirements of Clause 49 {V} of the Listing Agreement, the Managing Director
the Chief Finance Officer, have submitted the CEOQ/CFO Cerii

fication, certifying to the Board, inter-

that:

{a) they have reviewad the Financial S
01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 and th

() donot omit any material facts,
misleading

(i} together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with exis
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations; -

(b} the transactions entered into by the Company during the year are not fraudulent, illegal or viola
of the Company’s code of conduct; and
{¢) They have taken necessary action for e
internal control systems and making ne

tatements and the Cash Flow Statements for the period frc
at to the best of their knowledge and belief, these stateme

Or contain any untrue statement, or statements that may b

stablishing internal controls for financial reporting, evatuat
cessary disclosures to the Auditors and the Audit Committ
and Audit Committee matters concerning internal Conty
and matters regarding fraud wherever applicab
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7 Audit Committee

‘The composition of the A dit Committee is as under:

The above composition duly meets the requirernent under amended Clause 49 of the Listing
Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing Director, is a permanent invitee to all Audit
meetings. The Internal Auditor, representatives of the Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditors
to the relevant meetings of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Coi
wide enough covering the matters stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the
Act, 1956 (‘Companies Act™).

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Gommittee are as mentioned in Clause 4¢
Listing Agreement and include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process, re
the management the financial statements and the adequacy of the internal audit function ar
significant interna audit findings, statutory compliance issues and issues related to risk n
and compliances.

The Audit Committee acts as @ link between the management, external and internal Aud

Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee was constituted on 16th December 2011. The Committee met twic
year and the attendance of the Audit Committee Members at the meetings are as ¢

MeRamenpent
7 Mr. Alsxandre Tagger

1 ;M. Vinod Kumar

2 McRemanPant
3 | M. Alexandre Tagger

8. Remuneration Committee

A Remuneration Committee, as contemplated under the Listing Agreement, has not bee
The remuneration paid to Mr. Prakash Kurnar Chandraker, Managing Director and Mr. Gra
Director, are as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act and within the limits €
Schedule Xlii thereto.
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9. Remuneration to Directors

Details of remuneration paid to the Directors, both executive and non-executive, during the peric
01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 are as tnder:

A. Non

Executive Dire stors

: Chairm, ¢+ 120,000

S i) [NoD-executive) i e
| 2 ! M. Ranjan Pant  Director 100,000 i

L 4 . (Non-executive) \ i

Notes:

) Other than sitting fees, for altending the Board andfor Committee Mestings, the non-executive Independent Direct
the Company are not entitfed to any other remuneration,

) No sitting fees was paid to the non-executive Directors employed within Promoter Group for attending Board or Con
Meetings.

3. Executive Directors

Al

j 1 i Mr. Graham Johnson ¢ 1,602,080.00 ,
?

{2 Mr Prakash Kumar Chandraker = ' 476,695.00

. fr81548
i 1,491,860t

* Mr. Graham Jobnson wasg one of the first directors of the Company since the incorporation of the Company on A
12, 2011. Mr. Johnson was also employed as Vice President (Energy Businass) at Alstom T&D India Limited {formerly k
as Areva T&D India Limited {"ATDIL"). In terns of the Scheme of Demerger between ATDIL and the Company, duly sancti
by the Hon'ble High Courts of Gularat and Delhi {("Scheme”) which was made sffective on November 26, 2011, all emplc

from April 1, 2011.

As a result of the Scheme becoming efiective, Mr. Johnson may be considerad to be an Executive Director of the Com
with effect from April 1, 2011 by virtue of;

(a) his directorship with the Company since March 12, 2011; and

{b) his employment with the Company being made effective from April 1, 2011.

Mr. Johnson resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from Becember 16, 2011.

Consequently, the books of accounts of the Company reflect a payment of Bs. 1,73,15,481 o Mr. Johinson 8s remuners
for tha peried from April 1, 2011 to December 16, 2011 in terms of the Schema.

Piease note that the books of accounts of the Company reflect sufficient profits as at March 31, 2012 and that the payn
of remuneration to Mr. Joknson reflected In the Cormpany's books of accounts Is withir the fimits prescribed under Secti
198, 269, 309 and other appllcable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act including Schedule Xiil there

Please also note that this disclosure is only made in relation to the payment of remuneration to Mr. Johnson reflected Int
books of accounts of the Company and that no additional payment was or will be mads to Mr. Johnson as remuneraticr
otherwise as a Director of the Company.

* w.e.f. December 18, 2011,



MRECTORS REPORT

10. Shareholders/lnvestors
Grievance Committee

The Board of Directors have constituted a “Share Transfer and ghareholders / Investor:
Committes” in line with the Listing Agreement, which is responsible for ali matters concerni
transfers, transmissions, issué of duplicate share certificates and attending to the grievi
shareholders.

The present cémposition of the Committee is as under:

L Mr Vinod Kumar Dhaﬂ 7 —
] Mr Prakash Kumar Chandrekar e
: s [ndependent Member T
‘I Me ber -

A L T — f__ff

‘ Mr Aiexandre Tagger

The Company has appomted Mr C S. Ashok Kumer, Company Secretary as the ‘Compl
who may be contacted for any matter retating to share transfers/transmissions, non-rec
Reports, Dividend, etc. During the year, the Company recelved Nil complaints from :
The Company did not have any pending transfers as at March 31, 2012,

11. General Body Meetings

The details of the General Body Meetings held since incorporation of the Company 0n
given below:

1 ’i Extraordinary General Meeling 23rd November, 2011 ; Hyatl Regency
11:00 AM JA 1, Sectlor 3
, Salt L ake City
b e i Kolkata-700098
2 “Annual General Meeting ' Milestone 87

! Vadodara- -Halol Highway

X Vn!age Kotarnbi, P.O. Jarax
, Vadodara-391 510

; Gujarat

{
i
i
- ;
’E ‘th December, 2011
| 09.00 AM
1
|
1

Notes:

» Al the resolutions set oul in the respective notices for the above meelings were duly passed by the st
the requisite majority In each cass.

»  None of the items to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is required to be passed
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12. Disclosures

conflict with the interests of the Company.

(i} Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Comp:
Stock Exchange or SEB] or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets,

inception,

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement as well as regul;

and guidelines issuad by SEBI. No penalties or strictures have been imposed by SEI, any rel

{ii) The Company has not adopted any Whistle Blower policy but it is confirmed that no personng

been denied access to the Audit Committes.

{iv) ttis confirmed that the mandatory requirements are complied with and the non mandatory provie

are adopted wherever necessary.

13. Means of Communication

Half-yearly report sent to each household of shareholders :

Quarterly Rosults which newspapers normally published in :

Any website, whera displayed

Whether it also displays official news releases and
Dresentations made to institutional investors or to the
anatysts

Whether Management Discussions and Analysis is a part :
of Amnual Report or not

No, but published in specified
newspapers.

The Economic Times (English) in all Me
editions and Gujarat Samachar (Gujar
in Vadodara.

Www.schnefderinfra.in
Yeos

Yes, annexed to the Directors’ Report

14. Dividend History of the

Company
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15. Unclaimed Dividend

Since the Company was incorporated on March 12, 2

there is no unclaimed dividend in the Company.

011 and no dividend was declared

16. General Shareholder Inform:

A, AGM: Venue, Date and fime

1 Financial Calendar

For the Financial Year 2012-13

o First Quarter Results will be published
during

e Half Yearly Results will be published
during

o Third Quarter Results will be published
during

¢ Results for the fourth quarter and for the
year ending on March 31, 2013, will be
pubhshed dunng

“Tropicana,” The Gateway Hotels
Garden, Akota, Vadodara-39002

Tuesday. the 31 st of Juiy, 2012 al

April to Maroh
July, 2012
Cctober, 2012

January, 2013

May 2013

From July 21, 2012 to July 31, &
(both days |nc[usnve)

Divicdlend if approved at the AGM

on or after August 3,2012

Nat[onal Stock Exchange of lnd

Exchange Plaza,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
Mumbai-400 051

Bombay Stock Exchange Ld.
Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Strest, Mumbai-400 023

The Calcutta Stock Exchange L
7 Lyons Range
Kolkata-700 001
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. 8tock Code

National Stock Exchange of India Lid, : Symbol : SCHNEIDER
Bombay Stock Exchange I.td. ) : 534139 for physical and demat sorips

10030003

* INE 839M01018

G. Market Price Data

(i} As quoted on BSE Limited, Mumbai and Reference of Schneider Electric Infrastr
Ltd. in comparison with BSE Sensex:

__High®s)
1781980
17,664.10
17,432.33

March' 12t 0 7200
,’ 94.40

5875

4
1
1

A

High (Rs.)
S
5,378.76
T

High (R
7190
- 100.70
B

| Low (Rs.)

* Bhares were listed in NSE and BSE on 20th March 2012

{iil) The shares of the Company were not traded on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Lim
and therefore no market price data is available,
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L, Stock Darformance of Schneider Eleotric Infrastruciure L.
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K.

Shar@h(}!ding pattern as on March 31, 2012

, Energy Grid Automation Transfomers
- 1 8nd Switchgears India Limited - Promoter

24

i
. 28,065691 |
-.21,362,424 1

ey
. 8.200549 "
120,745
i

! Foreign Institutional Investors 911,286 |
8 "'I’ﬁioh-r’ési&eht"indfén’s, Overseas Corporate Bodies " 704,859 .
_— .1 and Foreign Nafionals e . N
9 , Others - SeangMember T s 892,108
B B 6475 |
; Others - Stale Government 605 |

10" | Directors and their Relativos S
. ...289104085 1 1o

2012

on March 31,

49428 (8600 6,134,148 2

S8, em, 2,843,271 i

2067 3eo0 ! 3,104,127 + e

2001 - 3000 | 858 , L9 T ateanas 0!
4001 -4000 LAz 075 1 " {562,734 1 oo
4001 - 5000 L ' 295 | 051 | 1,380,808 . 0.t
5001 30000~ e = o Saersont %
10001 - 50000 f 258 ) 045 4895421 R
50001 -100000 t _ o _ 1?‘ | 0.03 1,222,516 | _ 0.5
100001 ;ér!d 'ébb\;e ) f o o 32 f "'-0.05 ,F " 212;'4?8“,'273 f _ 8_8.8
e 57477 | 100.00 . 239104035 | " 1000

Registrars and Share * G B Management Services (P) Limited
Transfer Agenis P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700 01g
Telephone: + 91 33 40116700 (100 Lines) /
22806692/22870263/22823543
Fax: +91 33 401 16739, E-mail: ra@cbmsl.com

Share Transfor System

A Committee of Directors, namely, the Share Transfer and Shareholders / Investors Grievance
Committee, was constituted to approve the transfers ang transmissions of shares, issue of
duplicate share Certificates and alfied matters. In addition to the above, to expedite the share
transfer process Mr. C.S. Ashok Kumar, Company Secretary and the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents, ¢ Manaagement Qansiman e ..
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M.

0.

P,

Demateriaﬁgmion of

The Company’s scrip forms part of the
compulsory demat segment for all investors
effective March 20, 2012. To facilitate the
investors in having an easy access to the
Demat System, the Company has signed
up with both the Depositoties Viz. National
gecurities Depository Limited (“NSDL") and
Central Depository Services {india) Limited

Demat NSDL
95,72%

# Demat NSDL 1 Physical Form

secretarial Audit Repori

As stipufated by SEBI a qualified Practicing
Company gecretary carries out the
gecretarial Audit to reconcile the total
admitted Gapital with NSDL and CDSL and
the total issued, paid-up and listed share
capital of the Gompany. The Audit is carried
out every quarter and the Report thereon is

shares and liguidity

{(“cDSL"}. The connectivity !
established through the G
Registrars, namely, C. B. Ma
Services (P} Limited. As at-Marc
a total of 223,658,923 equi
constituting 97.72% of the pai
capital of the Company, stand der

ion of Shares

placed before the Board of
submitted to the relevant Stol
The Report inter alia confirms t
paid-up and listed share
Company is in agreement witt
of the total dematerialized sh
in the physical mode.

Duistanding GDRS / ADRs / Warrants or any Convert

Instruments, Conversion date and

None. Not Applicable

Plant Locations

likely impact

In ali, the Company has four manufacturing locations, one each at Naini, Noida
Vadodara. Their fulf addresses, telephone / fax numbers, etc. are given elsewne



DIRECTORS REPORT

(. Address for Correspond

Registered Office:
Milestone 87

. Vadodara-Haio| Highway
Village Kotambi, P.O. Jarod
Vadodara 391 51 0, Gujarat

New Delhj
29th May 2012

ence/investor GComplaints

Contact Person:

Mr. C.8. Ashok Kumar

Company Secretary

Tel: +91 120 3940400 / 3898703

Fax: +91 120 3898700

Email: company.secretary@schneider~electric.com

For and on behalf of the |

Vinod Kumar
Chal



Declaration by the Managing Director under Clause 49 of tt
I..,.is;ting Agreement

To

The Members of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

This is to declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief all the Members of the Boa
Management personnel of the Cormpany have affi rmed their respective Compliance with t
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2012.

New Dethi Prakash Kurm
May 29, 2012 : Man

Auditors’ Certificate

To
The Members of Schneider Etectric Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Sct
infrastructure Limited, for the year ended on March 31, 2012, as stipulated in clause ¢
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the m
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by tr
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governanct
the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabitity
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs

For S.R.
Firm registra’
Chart



Highlights
of 2011-12

1. Growth and acquisitions

S Wl iy ettt oot sppcrrsano

'%Jif}fﬁ?}.@ﬁbj%ﬁ@i@ﬁ&@ﬁiﬁi@ﬁ;@m@m@ﬁ ings and Awarcls

3. Governance
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5. Glohal Infrastructure Business



Highlights of 2011-12
| GROWTH AND ACQUISITIONS

1. Growth and acquisitions

As a reminder, The Areva Supervisory Board in
Paris announced on 30 November 2009 its decision
to enter into exclusive negotiations with a
consortium of Alstom and Schnelder Electric with
regard to the sale of Areva T&D, s global
Transmission and Distribution business. The
transaction was signed on 20 January 2010 and
closed on 7 June 2010, after receipt of all regulatory
approvals.

Areva Distribution was deemed to be a perfect fit
to Schneider Electric’s madium voltage business,
with the vision to hecome a global player in the
field of distribution products and solutions for smart
distribution including grid automation and energy
efficlent distribution transformers, medium voltage
switchgears. The acquisition brought Schnelder
Electric some tangible benefits:

¢ Excellent gecgraphical fit with the Schneider
footprint in new economies

¢« Complementary end-markets exposure,
including a stronger presence at the utilities
and a broadsr range of offers to electro-intensive
customers

e Technological fit in both primary distribution
and secondary distribution

s Significantly improved development
in the smartgrid

The combination of the two entities hs
a specialist with global reach in the field
voltage. It also accelerated the strategy of
Electric in better capturing the market op
offered by the booming energy

Since the closing of the global tra
Schneider controls and manages the C
business, subject to local legal requ

In India, Areva T&D India’s {(now Als
Distribution business has been demer
separate legal entity on 26 Novembaor
has now become Schneider Electric Infr
Limited (SEIL), a listed companyisince
2012,

During 2011-12, the Company he
substantially both in terms of order ir
sales, fo reach an all-time high. During th
year and the next, integration with &
Electric will help widen the scope of ad
market opportunities with the combinec
of SEIL and the Schneider Electric
companies, including but not limited t
a specialist in integrated management
for industrial, urban and electrical infras
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PARTNERSHIPS, MAJOR CONTRACTS, COMMISSIONING AND AWARDS

2. Partnerships, major contracts,
commissioning and awards

Utilities and Powergen

During the year, Schneider Electric Infrastructure
received several orders for equipment supplies,
from major Utilities and Powergen players. Some
of these were:

s Major order from BESCOM for Bangalore
Distribution Upgradation Project, CESC and
NDPL. This helped strengthen your Company's
leadership in Ring Main Unit segment.

o Qutdoar transformer package for NTPC Mauda-
Solapur super thermal power project,

¢ Saveral referances for transformers from GET
Power and CESC.

¢ Contract for HT Switchgear Panels and
Transformers for Reliance Power's Ultra Mega
Power Plant (UMPP} in Sasan, Madhya Pradesh.

Renewables

Major HT Switchgear order for Lanco
Anuppur and Koradi plants; L&T Ch
{a/c DB Power}, Doosan Proje
Jaiprakash’s Nigrie Thermal Powel
eBoP order from Rohit Ferro Tech fc
power plant at Jeypore, Orissa
Substation contract from Isolux G
LL2B package project of Maharast
Electricity Board

Substation Automation systems order
Mauda Sclapur super thermal powe
Several orders from state utilities for n
and modernization of Distance Prote
Schemes.

Schneider Electric Infrastructure reinforced its
market leadership by winning orders for 21 AC
evacuation substations associated with Solar
Photovaltaic projects at various locations in Gujarat.
All these projects have been commissioned within
a record target time.,

Indusiry

In addition, there was also a major orde
Enercon for supply of special transform
Wind applications across its upcoming ¢
India. Your company has also won a pre
order for wind application transformers frc
Wind, a major upcoming player in this s

{A) During the year, your Company emerged as a
lead supplier of transformers In the Cement
Industry to Ultratech Cement, Aditya Birla
group, Jaiprakash Associates, FL. Smidth and
others across India.

(B) Your Company won a major reference in the
glass industry with order for Power Distribution
Package from Saint Gobain, for its Bhiwadi
project, '

(C) Major order to commission switchyard at
Mangalore Special Economic Zone.

Transformers

{D}Automation:

Contract from L&T Chennai for s
Substation Automation & Protectior
Steel's Bulk Power Recelving Station a
for its Jamsehdpur plant

Major SCADA order from NALCO for ¢
automation of their switchyard at Ang
commissioned, this system will enabl
POT utilization to minimise productiol
interconnecting the SCADA s



Highlights of 2011-12 )
! PARTNERSHIPS, MAJOR CONTRACTS, COMMISSIONING AND AWARDS

Major Orders and Projects commissioned
by Soluiions Activity during the year

Regen Powertech

Your Company Solution centre achieved a record
by delivering Regen Powertech’s substation project
for its Wind based power plant within a record
240 days, much ahead of the target schedule for
the project.

A2Z

Your Gompany successfully commissioned 4

biomass projects for A2Z Group during the year.

Orders won by Services activity

Daimler India

Successful commissioning of turnkey ¢
in the Automobile segment for Dain

Bajaj Infrastructure

Cormmissloning of evacuation substatic
Infrastructure's 2x45 MW power plant.
Azure Power

Your Company successfully commiss
major AC evacuation substation for Azu
first solar PV project in India.

Krishak Bharti Cooperative Limited (KRIBHCO),
india’s leading public sector fertilizer
manufacturer, selected Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Lid., to retrofit old NGEF MOCBs
with new state of the art VCBs for their Hazlra
facility. This is the third such order won by
Service activity from KRIBHCO on circuit-
breaker modernization.

Awards

¢ Hindalco, among the biggest ¢
manufacturers in the world, a
prestigious order to refurbish old GEC
HT Switchgears. These had been
and were to be used at their ne
Hirakud, The Service scope
refurbishment of panels, testing of
final commissioning.

British Safety Council International Safety Award
Greentech Safety Gold Award

National Productivity Councll Award to Vadodara
factory, for ‘Best efficient unit in terms of
productivity’

¢ IMS certification for 180: 90
1SO:14001:2004, and OHSAS: 18!
for Transformers unit at Vadodara.
of the audit includes Design, Dev
Manufacturing, Installation and s¢
Transformers and Special Transfor
850KkV (peak) basic impulse level.



Hightights of 2011-12
GOVERNANCE

3. Governhance

The Company was incorporated on March 12,  Incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary
2011 in the State of Gujarat as a public limited  T&D india Ltd {now known as ALSTOM T.
company under the Companies Act, 1956, under  Limited } The name of the Company was ¢
the name “Smartgrid Automation Distribution and  to “Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limi
Switchgear Limited” Company was initially  December 8, 2011,

Highlights of 2011-12
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

4. Research and Development

* Accreditation from National Accreditation ¢ Aluminum foil wound transformer for s
Board for Testing and Calibration neeads of wind mill applications succes
Laboratories (NABL) for Transformers unit developed and tested.

at Vadodara, for in-house testing of Power ¢ Development of special Prefabr

Transformers upto 60 MVA,132 kV class. Substations for Wind and Solar m.



Highlights of 2011-12-
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC GROUP

5. Schneider Electric Group

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited is part of
the Schneider Electric Group, the global specialist
in energy management. It offers integrated
products, systems, services, software and solutions
in order to make energy safe, reliable, efficient,
productive and green. As a global specialist in
anergy

Leader in an industry of the futué’e

management, with operations in over 1(
the Group enjoys leadership position
and Infrastructure, Machine Inc
Manufacturers, Non-residential Bulil
Centres and Networks and R

Schnelder Electiic is perfectly positioned to take
advantage of growth opportunities linked to the
energy challenges facing our planet and to the
development of emerging economies. The activities
in which the Group occupies a number -one or
number - two position globally, accounted for more
than 20% of its revenue in 2011, compared with
50% in 2000.

R&D Strategy

Today, Schneider Electric operates il
sectors — Utilities and Infrastructures
and Machine Manufacturers, Data Ce
Networks, Non-residential Bull
Residential. The Group has a presen
continent, with a range of products a
designed to meet the specific nee
markets.

Among the R&D investments of the last three
years, such as the EcoStuxure programme and
the structural acquisitions, such as Areva T&D
Distribution or Telvent, Schneider Electric has built
an exceptional R&D capacity portfolio, combining
its acquired knowledge with new expertise, notably

in terms of software and engineerin

Schneider Electric’s R&D strategy a
exploit this capacity for generating «
profitability by continuing to give
innovation, both in terms of techr
solutions.

Organisational simplicity and efficiency

The reorganization of the Group has naturally led
Schneider Electric to adapt its organization so as
to have a focus in line with its strategic importance
at any time, in any country and in any business.

The implementation of the new organization was
fine-tuned in early 2011 and was accompanied
by a wide-ranging corporate culture initiative.

‘Connect’, Schneider Electric’s

Designed for introduction alon
recrganization, the One company prog
in particular, facilitated the rapid int
acquisitions, notably that of Areva’s

arm, which led to the creation of {|
Energy business (renamed Infrastruc
2011). It is also contributing to the est:
of a common corporate culture within

new company programme {2012-2014)

Connect, Shenelder Elactric’s company programims
for the 2012-2014 period, is ancther major step
in the consistent deployment of the Group’s

strong foundation'of One to all strati
products and solutions, mature
economies and people, while continu



Highlights of 2011-12
1 GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE BUSINESS

6. Global Infrastructure Business

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited is part of
the global Infrastructure business of Schnelder
Electric. It is Schneider Electric's second largest
business globally with Euro 5,3 billion sales (Pro-
Forma annualized), more than 20000 employees,
80 plants, 250 service centres, 51% of sales in
New Economies and 1300 employees in R&D.

Areva D (June 2010} and Telvent (global IT solutions
and business information services provider for
electrical, urban and industrial infrastructures, in
September 2011} acquisitions, allow the
Infrastructure Business to fully leverage growth
opportunitiss stemming from the emergence of
the smart grid, as well as from the extension or
modernisation of electrical and industrial
infrastructures throughout thé world with:

a) A global leadership in medium-volte
network automation

b} A world-class position in Oper
Technologies, offering real time s
solutions that allow our customers to imy
control and monitoring of their infrastn
network

¢} A complete range of services to supy
customers’ businesses: Field ss
consultancy, asset management or sub
based software.

In India, Schineider Electric Infrastructure
is ideally positioned to offer the full capab
the global infrastructure business to con:
its leadership position by bringing the full
of our cutting-edge produicts, solutions and
to our customers.
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INANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
UDITORS' REPORT

Auditors’ Report

To
The Members of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

> We have audited the attached Balance Shest of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited |
Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear Limited) (‘the Company') as at March ¢
and also the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year endec
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibifity of the Company’s mane
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ol

> We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Indic
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, or
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An at
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by mana
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit §
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

- > Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) (the order)} isst
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {4A) of Section 227 of the Compan
1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 ar
the said Order.

» Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

*  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowlec
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

* I our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Com
s0 far as appears from our examination of those books

* The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement dealt with &
report are in agreement with the books of accounts

¢ Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statemer
with by this report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956

*+  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on March 31,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors Is disg
as on March 31, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g} of sub-¢
(1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

+ Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
the said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the marn
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genet:
accepted in India
a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31
b. in the case of the Statement of Profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on tha

and

C. in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANNEXURE

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3
Re: Schneider E

M (@ The Company has maintained proper récords showin

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Annexure

of our report of ev
jectric Infrastructure Limited (‘the Gor

g full particulars, including

delails and situation of fixed assets.
(o) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during f

there is a regular programme of verification, which in our opinion, is reasor
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material d

were noticed on such verification.
{c) There wasno disposal of a substantia
iy fa) The management has conducted physical ve

during the year.
(o) The pracedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management 2
and adequate in refation to the size of the Company and the nature of |

f inventory. The discrepancies

{¢) The Company is maintaining proper records O
physical verification of inventory as compared to books of account were not n

have been properly deait with in the books of account.

@y @ According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has n
any loans, secured or unsecured to comparnies, firms or cther parties covered
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1958. Accordingly, the
clause 4 (i) {g) to (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hencen

| part of fixed assets during the year.
rification of inventory at reasonabl

upon.
(€) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has no!

loans, secured of unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties coverec
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the
clause 4 {ii) () to {g) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence

UpoIL
(iv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and serv
ness or continuing |

the course of ow audit, we have not observed any major weak
any major weakness in the internal control system of the company in respect

(v f{a) Inour opinion, there are no contracts or arrangements that need to be entert
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, th
clause 4 (V) (0) of the Order is not applicable 10 the Company and hence nc

upon.
tvi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the publfic.
i audit system commensurate with t

{(vi} Inour opinion, the Company has an internal
Company and nature of its husiness.

(vii) We have proadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company f

e i s tha Cantral Government for the maintenance of cost records um

St e mrame braneforT
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wealth-tax, service tax,

as follows:

for Export & other

Central Sales Tax Act, on colfection of ; . 2005-06 & 20606-07 i Deputy Commissio,
es6 ; declaration forms ' Gaui oo [UP Sales Tax, Noic
Ultar Pradesh Trade Tax :Levy of purchase Tax | 0.33. 2006-07 : Deputy Commissior
Act, 1948 1 due to Unregistered : ' *U.P. Sales Tax, Noic
G oo ipUrchases made S
Cenlral Sales Tax Act,  INon coltection of . 19.59; 1993-94, 1997.98 1 West Bengal Sales '
d986 declaration forms | S : Rovision Boarg
West Bengal Saleg Tax | Non collection of : 3.2! 199798 ‘West Bongal Saleg 1
Aclfogq declaation forms S iRevision Board
Ceniral Sales Tax Act,  Non collection of ) 10.86; 2002-03 i High Court of Kolkat,
196 ! declaration forms ot S A B
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of 65.58;  2003-04 to 2006-07 : West Bengal Sales T
1956 1 declaration forms, input ! ' Revision Board
oo tax claim disallowed e
Centrat Sales Tax Act, i Non coltection of ; 168.38 2007-08  Sr. Joint Commission
1956 ' declaration forme, input | : | {Appeais)
oo e ilax claim disallowed S b
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax ! Interest demand on Non : 194, 2001-02 : Tribunal, Uttar Prades
Act, 1948 : collection of declaration : : :
Central Sales Tax Act,  Interest demand on Non : 1.34; 2002-03 : Depuly Commissioner
1956 » coflection of declaration : : ;
Central Sales Tax Act, [ Non collection of H 1095 2006.07 & 2007-08 | Joint Commissioner,
e i declaration forms e Alghabad
Central Sates Tax Act, i Non colleclion of | 83.11: 2008-09 1 Additionat
1956 : declaration forms, Entry { Commissioner

Vlax, stock transfer & : : {{Appeals) Up
,,,,, oo . ipuichaso tax Ssue, e N
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax | Seizure of transformer ! 8.70. 2010-14 1Joint Commissioner
Act, 1948 ion charges i (Corporate)

s of incomplete H ! ;
s tdocumentation, B S
Tamit Nady General : Steck fransfer alleged ; 158!  1983.84 & 1986-87 s Sales Tax Appsliate
Sales Tax Act, 1959  to be pre-determined : : ; Tiibunal, Chennai
Tamil Nadu General : Stock transfer dispute 4.44 1988-89 1 Sales Tax Appellate
Sales Tax Act, 1950 » & dectaration forms i ' s Tribunal, Chennai
oo e ipending. B B e
Tamil Nadu General »Levy of penally for ; 0.29; 1981-g2 »Sales Tax Appellate
Sales Tax Act, 1959 iwrong disclosure of : Tribunal, Channai

sturnover, Non furnishing ! ; ;

rof required documents '
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Delii Value Added Tax

Act, 2004
Rajasthan Value Added

Tax Act, 2003
Centrat Sales “Tax Act
1956

Assam Value ‘Added Tax :
Act, 2003

Central Excise Act, 1944 ;

Cen&ral Excise Act, 1044 !

CGenteal Excise Act, 1944

Gonteal Excise Act, 1944

Finance Act, 1994
Central Excise Act, 1944

Cemfat Excise Act, 1944

Central Excise Act, 1944

Central Excise Acl 1944

Central Excise Act, 1944}

Gentral Excise Act, 1944 |

Central Excise Act, 1944

Centreﬂ Exmse Aci 044

iforexpons e

" Non collection of

i Payment of Service Tax

LVAT Audit objetions 1 %

1 & exparte asgessment
done
leference in

) mterprelatlon

. : declaration forms
"Benefit of admitted
 tax, input tax & TDS
certthcates not giver.

' Seizure of spares while
‘ ! being lransported 1o

' s Raliway Station alleging
' ' transportation without

‘ 1nv01ce _

i Demand of duty for

| Exemption ufn 108/85
Demand of duly for
\Exemphon ufry 108/95

> on GTA through CENVAT

Non payment of X
Interest on duty paid for |
| supplementary invoices |
: ! belatedly .

" Snort paym'en-t of

L service tax on GTA
‘Non inclusion of 15% !
 Profit Margin in Transfer

“Wrong availment of
: Cenvat on inter unit
: transfer

sPricing b

Caphvely consumed
; goods for manufacture
o( control panels without
; ' payment of duty under |
 notification 67/95
' subsequently cteared
by availing exemption
under notification :
,6,!2006 ;
' Demand of amount :
‘ 1 equal to credit availed
1 on mandatory spares
! ' cleared as such under
' notilication & of 2006 :
inehglbfe Cenvat
i credit availed on repair
! servicas

D|sallowance of Genvat o
! Credit, duty on caplive
consumptlon and :
“ ' clearance of goods
tunder Notification 6 of
‘2006 7 §

Disaﬂov.rance cf Cenvat )

: Credil and non- -payment |
of amount equal to

1 Cenvat availed on '
Hinputs cleared as such

Short payment of duly o

R ELECTRIC INERASTRUCTURE LIMITED

2(}{)7—(}8 :V tAudlt Ofncer Delhs”
" Deputy ‘Commissioner,

L aipur

2008-09 ' Deputy Commissloner,

e tJa*PU‘ S

2005-06 Depuly Commtsstoner

:Appeal
" 1996-97 " Gommissioner (Appeals)
EAiIahabad
200102 Trounal Dethi
so0a0a i Commissioner (Adj)
PR . - ‘ Ne\v Delh] -

2005-06 ‘Tnbunal Delhi
o000 " Madras High Court
T 200910 ' :Madras High Count

71993-04 & 199495 3 Kolkata High Court
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2007-08 Cornrmsmoner (Appeé_l'_é)

2008-09 ' CESTAT, Chennai

00600 LCESTAT, Chennai '

“Soos-09 | CESTAT, Chennai
“so08.10 " GESTAT, Chennal o
oot § Commissioner (Appeals)

(LTU

'
1
P
'
'
)
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Central Excise Act, 1944 + Under valuation of
VT tubes CAS 4
' not considered by
| department for earlier
|pen0d

Central Excise Act, 1944 Non paymen! of
Interes! on duly paid
for supplemen[ary

: invoices belatedly and
i Demand of amournt

; s equal to credit availed
son mandalory spares

s cleared as such under
' noimcasron Gof 2006

Cenira[ Excnse Ac! 1944 Demand of amouni
‘ ‘equal to credit availed
‘on mandatery spares
:  cleared as such
under notification 6 of
1 2006 and 108/95 and
»Caphvely consumed
. goods for manufaciure
: of cantrol panels without |
: payment of duty under |
1 notification 67/95 ;
: subsequently cleared ;
; ' by availing exemplion
J ! under notification ;
1 6/2006 and Service Tax
« credit availed on Invalid .
_ _ s documents _ :
Finance Act, 1904 i Nonpayment of service
 tax on Provision created
. in Books /short payment !
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, payments rmade under
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(xi}

{xii}

(i)

{xiv)

INANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

The Company has been registered for a period of less than five years and hence we are not
required to comment on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
is fifty per cent or more of its net worth and whether it has incurred cash losses in the current
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to banks. The Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial institution
or debenture holders during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to Us and based on the documents and
records produced before us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis
of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

in our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4 {xiii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for toans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

According to the information and explanations given 1o Us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been
used for long-term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies covered
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856.
The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised any money by way
of public issue. -
Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view

“of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management,

we report that no fraud on or by the Gompany has been noticed or reported during the year.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 301003k
Chartered Accountants

Manoj Gupta

Place: Gurgaon , Partner
Date: May 29, 2012 Membership No.: 83906



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET

Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2012

Schneider Electric infrastructure Limited
(Formerly Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear Limited)

{Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2011

Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 3 1.00
Reservas and surpius (0.16)
0.84

4
mm
. ) - ) ] . - L . - . , )

Non-current liabilitles .

Long-term provisions 5
MMM_M

Current liabilities
Shorl-term borrowings
Trade payables

Other current liabilities

6
7
7 K
Short-term provisions 3] :
Mwﬁm
Wm_ﬁmmmﬁ
Assols

Non-current assets
Fixed assets

Current assets

Tangible assets 9 72,66
Capital work-in-progress 134
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 32,3
Trade receivables 11
Long-term loans and advances o o 10 £ 857
-— 974
852,61

Inventorigs 13 40261 -
Trade receivables 11 6,425.89. -
Cash and cash equivalents 14 10772 -
Short-term foans and advances 10 998,71 1.00
Other current assets : 12 11680 -
M—ﬁ—**‘_“wh*mmh_“—_ T “—'_“M__"_“
) .9,501,83! 1.00
m*%%—%%&*—-—._ — 0 B T e ———
TOTAL : +12,475.90 1.02
— T ———— 2 eans. 102
Summary of significant accounting policies . 2.1
The accempanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of aven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schieider Electric Infrastructure Limited
For S.R.Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 301003E
Chartered Accountants
Per Manoj Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alexandre Tagger C.8. Ashck Kumar

Partrer Managing Director Director Secretary
Msmbership No.83908

Place: New Dalhi
Date: May 29, 2012



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
, STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1.0SS FOR THE YEAR

Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended March 31, 2012

schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
(Formerly Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear Limited)

{Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2011

Noles

e

Income

Revenue from oparations (gross) 15
Less: excise duty o o .

Revenug from operations {net)

Other income o 16
_Total revenue () o
Expenses

Cost of raw material and components consurmed 17
(lncre_ase)! Decrease in Inventaries of finished goods and 18
work-in-progress LhpETET

Employee benefits expense 19 i1,224.38. -
Other expenses 20 CNA.782.73 018
Total Expenses{ll) L o - Tlni254889 048
Earnings before interest, tax and depreciation and amortisation el
EBTOAM-

Depreciation and amortisation 21
Finance cosis i i 22

1451878 -
{(1:026.86) -
713,491.92 -
43,00 -
©18,585.01 -

Profit/ (loss) beforetax

Tax expenses : R

Current tax LT 22937 -

Deferred tax 8 SE14.08) (0.02)
UL 015,00  (0.02)

Votaltaxexpense
Profit/ (loss) fortheyear [
Basic & Diluted - Earnings per equity share (In Rs.}

(nominal value of share Rs.2/- each}

Computed on the basis of total profit for the year 23 C 18

agyes  {046)

Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

For $.R.Batiiboi & Co.
Firm Registration MNo.: 301003E
Chartered Accountanis

Per Manoj Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alaxandre Tagger ©.S. Ashok Kumar
Parlner Managing Birector Director Secretary

Membership No.83806

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2012



} FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED .

, CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement for the Year

Ended March 31, 2012

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
(Formerly Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear Limited)

> Millions)
March 31, 2011

A.  Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax
Adjusimenits for:

L e1294 (0.18)

Provision for warranties S
Provision for litigation . 116.26. -
Provision for doubtful debts Tl -
Bad debts / advances written off (net) . 159.46 -
Assels written off o 4,09 -
Unrealised foreign exchange fluctuation L4568 -
Premium of forward contract amortized o 603 -
Depreciation 21501 -
Interest paid " 151.42 -
Operating profit before working capital changes - 1,366.72 (0.18)
Adjustrments : T
Increass in Trade receivables (2,337.49) -
Increase in Loans and advances S (80.99) -
Decrease in Inventories 50,46 -
ncrease in Trade payables © o -1,250.10 0.18
Inorease in Liabililes and provisions i - _ Co 2124 -
Cash generated from / (used in} operations L 270.04 -
Income tax paid o (173.54) -
Net cash {used in) / generated from operating activitles (A) o 96.50 -
B.  Cash flow from investing activitios T
Purchase of fixed assets (173.09) -
Net cash {used in) / ganerated from fnvesting activities {B) (173.09) -
C.  Gash flow from financing activities R
Proceeds from borrowings 330.63 -
Interest paid . {146.32) -
Net cash (used in) / ganerated from financing activities (C) 184.31 -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + ¢} 107.72 -
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents - -
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents - 107.72 -
107.72 -

- -Lheques in Hand

Note: During the year, the Company has gcquired business under the Scheme of arrangement {Refer Note 26) w.e f, April 1, 2011
This acquisition being cashless iransaction selllad by allotment of shares, has no specific impact on the Cash Flows of the

Company.

As per our report of even date

For 8.R.Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

Per Manoj Gupta
Partner
Membership No.83206

Flace: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Managing Director

Alexandre Tagger C.S. Ashok Kumnar
Director Secretary

T



FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of Operations

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited {Formerly
Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear
Limited) was incorporated on March 12, 2011. 1t
is a public Company domiciled in India and
incomporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on three stock
exchanges in India. The Company is engaged in

2. Basis of preparation

the business of manufacturing, designing, building
and servicing technologically advanced products
and systems for electricity distribution including
products such as distribution transformers, medium
voltage switchgears, medium and low voltage
protection relays and electricity distribution and
automation equipments.

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (indian GAAP). The company
has prepared these financial statements to comply
in all material respects with the accounting
standards notified under the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,

1956. The financial statements have been prepared
on an acerual basis and under the historical cost
convention.

The accounting policles adopted in the preparation
of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year, except for the change in
accounting policy explained below.

2.1. Summary of significant accouniing policies

(a) Change in accounting policy

Presentation and disclosure of financial
statements

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the revised
Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act
1966, has become applicable to the company, for
preparation and presentation of its financial
staternents. The adoption of revised Schedule Vi
does not impact recognition and measurement
principles followed for preparation of financial
statements. However, it has significant impact on
presentation and disclosures made in the financial
statements. The company has also reclassified
the previous year figures in accordance with the
requirements applicable in the current year.

(b) Use of estimates

The preparétion of financial statements in conformity
with Indian GAAP requires the management o
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that

" affect the reported amounts of reventies, eXpenses,
i ek Aieslaen re of continaent

liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based on the management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

(c} Tangible Fixed assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met
and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in amiving
at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an itern of fixed
asset is added to its book value only if it increases
ihe future benefits from the existing asset beyond
its previously assessed standard of performance.
All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including
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day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
staternent of profit and loss for the period during
which such expenses are incurred.

Galns or losses arising from derecognition of fixed

" assets are measured as the difference betweesn

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

d) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a
straight-line basis using the rates arrived at hased
on the useful lives estimated by the management,
which are higher than the rates prescribed under
the Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1958,
The company has used the following rates to
provide depreciation on its fixed assets,

Buildings 2.5% and 4.0%

Plant and Equipment  10.0%, 20.0% & 33.3%

Office Equipment 33.3% & 50.0%

Furniture and Fixtures  10.0%, 1 5.0%, & 20,0%
. Motor vehicles 25.0%

l.easehold land is amortized on a straight line basis
over the period not exceeding that of the lease,

(e) Leases
Where the company is lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the
company substantially all the risks and bensiits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are
capitalized at the inception of the lease term at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property
and present value of minimum lease payments,
Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
50 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are recognized as finance costs in the statement
of profit and loss. |_ease management fees, legal
charges and other initial direct costs of lease are
capitalized.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the asset or the usefut
life énvisaged In Schedule XIV to the Cornpanies
Act, 1956, whichever is lower., Howaever, if there is
no reasonable certainty that the company will
obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term,
the capitalized asset is depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the estimated useful
life of the asset, the lease term or the useful life

INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

envisaged in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
19586,

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and beneiits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating
leases. Operating lease payments are recognized
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(f) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of
ancillary costs incurred in connaction with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign cumency borowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest cost,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they occur,

d) Impairment of tangible assets

The company assesses at sach reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the asset's recoverable
amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's {CGU)
net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unfess
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverablo amount,
the asset is considered impaired and is written
down 1o its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pro-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset, In determining net selling
price, recent market transactions are taken into
account, if available. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used,

The company bases its impairment calculation on
detailed budgets and forecast calculations which
are prepared separately for each of the companv'’s



are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally covering a period of five
years, For longer periods, a long term growth rate
is calculated and applied to project future cash
flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations,
including impairment on inventories, are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

An-assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the company estimates the asset’s or cash-
generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impairment loss Is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of
the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment toss been recognized for the asset in
prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

(h) Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred.

Development expenditure incurred on an individual

project is recognized as an intangible asset when

the company can demonstrate all the following:

e The technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale

¢ |ts intention to complete the asset

+ lts ability to use or selt the asset

o How the asset will generate future economic
benefits

o The availability of adequate resources 1o
complete the development and to use or sell
the asset

¢ The ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the Intangible asset during
development

Following the initial recognition of the developrent
expenditure as an asset, the cost model is applied
rar Briner the accet to be carried at cost less any
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impairment losses, Amortization of the asset begins
when development is complete and the asset is
available for use. It is amortized on a straight fine
basis over the period of expected future benefit
from the related project, i.e., the estimated useful
life of ten years. Amortization Is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. During the pericd of
development, the asset is tested for impairment
annually.

{i) Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares
are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
However, materials and other items held for use
in the production of inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above cost. Cost of raw materials,
components and stores and spares is determined
on a weighted average basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued
at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost of finished gooeds
includes excise duty and is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of complstion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

(i) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be
met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have been passed to the buyer,
usually on delivery of the goods. The company
collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT)
on behalf of the government and, therefore, these
are not economic benefits flowing to the company.
Hengce, they are excluded from revenue. Excise
duty deducted from revenue {gross} is the amount
that is included in the revenue (gross) and not the
entire amount of liability arising during the year.

Income from services

- o T o ~Atrante arp
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recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract
as and when services are rendered. The company
collects service tax on behalf of the govarnment
and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing
to the company. Hence, It is excluded from revenue.

(k) Long-term contracts

Sales revenue and margins on construction
contracts and certain services ars recognized
according to the percentage of completion method
("PCM"}), as provided in AS 7 (“Revised")-
"Construction contracts". Sales revenue and
income from long-term contracts are recognized
over the period of performance of the contract on
achievement of certain internal milestones.
Depending on the contract terms, the percentage
of completion is determined based on costs or
the stage of physical complstion. Under the cost-
based PCM formula, the stage of completion is
equal to the ratio of costs to the total estimated
cost of the contract, Under the physical completion
PCM formula, a predetermined percentage of
compietion is assigned to each stage of completion
of the contract. The sales revenue and costs
recognized at the end of the period are equal to
the percentage of sales revenue and anticipated
costs for the stage of cormnpletion achieved at that
date. Income recognition arising on these contracts
is based on estimated overall profitability of
individual contracts reviewed periodically.

Direct costs incurred for long term contracts over
and above the pro-rata to sales are considered as
work-in-progress. Provision for expected loss is
recognised immediately when it is probable that
the total estimated contract costs will sxceed total
contract revenue, based on Management's analysis
of the risks and exposures on a case to case basis,

(I} Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions and balances
Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated
using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured
in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
CENrency Aarn ronniod 11eimes ey ese b im rarm v b e i
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the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date
when such value was determined.

- Exchange differences

All exchange differences are recognized as income
or as expenses in the period in which they arise.
Forward exchange contfacts entered into to
hedge foreign currency risk of an existing asset/

‘liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception
of forward exchange contract is amortized and
recognized as an expense/ income over the life of
the contract. Exchange differences on such
contracts are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss in the period in which the exchange rates
change, Any profit or loss arising on cancellation
or renewal of such forward exchange contract is
also recognized as income or as expenss for the
pericd, '

{m) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of Superannuation
Fund and ES! are defined contribution schemes
and charged to the profit and loss account of the
year when the contributions to the respective funds
are due. There are no other obligations other than
the contributions payable to the respective funds.

The company operates two dsfined benefit plans
for its employees, viz., gratuity and provident fund
contribution to recognized provident fund. The
costs of providing benefits under these plans are
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end. Separate actuarial valuation is
carried out for each plan using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for both
defined benefit plans are recognized in full in the
period in which they occur in the statement of
profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized
within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The company measures
the expected cost of such absences as the
additionat amount that it expects to pay as a resuit
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated
at the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expected
to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee benefit for measurement

D
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are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken
to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred. The company presents the entire leave
as a current llabllity in the balance sheet, sincs it
does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlernent for 12 months after the reporting date.
{n) Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred.
Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, The
tax rates and tax faws used to compute the amount
.are those that are enacted or substantially enacted,
at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current
year and reversal of timing differences of earlier
years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable
timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only
if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits.

At each reporting date the Company re-assesses
unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent
that it has become reascnably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date. The Company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realised.
Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain,
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as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to the taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

{0) Segment Reporting Policies
|dentification of segments

The company's operating businesses are organized
and managed separately according to the nature
of products and services provided, with each .
segment representing a strategic business unit
that offers different products and serves different
markets. The analysis of geagraphical segments
is based on the areas in which major operating
divisions of the company operate.

Inter-segment transfers

The company generally accounts for intersegment
sales and transfers at cost plus approptiate
margins,

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each
segment according to the relative contribition of
each segment to the total common cosis.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income
and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

Segment accounting policies

The company prepares its segment information in
conformity with the accounting policies adopted
for preparing and presenting the financial
statements of the company as a whole.

{p) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equily shareholders by the weighted average
numbser of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares,




(g} Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has
a present obligation as a result of past event, itis
probable that an outflow of resources embadying
economic benefits will be required to setile the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Where the company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement Is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

Warranty provisions

Provisions for warranty-refated costs are recognized
when the product is sold or service provided,
Provislon is based on historical experience. The
estimate of such warranty-related costs is revised
annually,

{r) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events whose existence wiit be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain futurs events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable
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that an outflow of resources will be required to
settlo the obiigation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
fiabifity that cannot be recognized because it cannot
be measured reliably. The company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

(s) Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of
cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
in hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less.

{t} Derivative instruments

in accordance with the ICAl announcement,
derivative contracts, other than foreign currency
forward contracts covered under AS 11, are
marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the net
loss, if any, after considering the offsetting effect
of gain on the underlying hedged item, is charged
to the statement of profit and loss. Net gain, if any,
after considering the offsetting effect of loss on
the underlying hedged item, is ignored.

{u) Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised
Schedule Vi to the Companies Act, 1956, the
company has elected to present earnings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
as a separate line item on the face of the staterment
of profit and loss. The company measures EBITDA
on the basis of profit/loss from continuing
operations. In its measurement, the company does
not include depreciation and amortization expense,
finance costs and tax expense.
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3. Share capital (Rupees Mitiions)

Autharized share capitat

250,000,000 (31 March 2011: 500,000) equity shares of Rs.2/- each 1.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital

239,104,035 (31 March 2011 500,000) equity shares of Rs.2/- each 1.00
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital - 1.00

a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only ong class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.2/- per share. Each holder of equily shares is
entitled fo one vole per share, The company shall declare and pay dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. During the year ended
March 31, 2012, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders was Rs. 0.40 /- (March
31, 2011: Rs. NIL).

In the event of winding-up of the company, the equity shareholders shall be entitted to be repaid remaining assets of the com-
pany, in the ratio of the amount of capital paid up on such equity shares.

b. Shares held by Holding Company

Number of shares (in Millions)

March 31, 2011

Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Limited
{refer note 38)

Areva T&D India Limited (refer note 26} 0.50
¢. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the
end of the reporting year - Equity Shares e
- {Rupees Millions)
)i March 31, 2011
- Numberof .. 5 Number of
" shares - Amount - - shares Amount
2 (in Millions) St in Milllons)
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year . Coos0 el _ ©1.00, - -
Issued during the year {refer note 26} ST 123910 47821 0.50 1.00
Cancelled during the year (refer note 26) o 0.50) - UH100) - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year ce 123910 478.21 0.50 1.00

d. Aggregate number of shares Issued for consideration other than cash:

As per scheme of Demerger of distribution business {refer nole 26}
8. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in th

March 31, 2011

‘Number of .- . : o0 Number of
" shares - Percentage (%) | shares Amount
{in Millions) .~ E T (i Millions)
Equity shares of Rs.2/- each fully paid: AT R
En H H nd . . e s
Areva T&D India Limited - 0.00% 0.50 100.00%

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and olher declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above sharehaolding represents both legatl and beneficial ownerships of shares.
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4. Reserves and surplus | (Rupees Millions)

Capital reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribulion business (refer note : 26}
Closing Balance

March 31, 2011

General reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business {refer note : 26)
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance In statement of profit and

loss -

Closing Balance

Surplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss :
Balance as per the fast financial statemenis

Add: Profit for the year {0.16})
Less: Proposed equity dividend {amount per share - Rs. 0.40; Previous year - Nil) -
Less: Tax on proposed equily dividend -
Less: Transfer to genaral reserve -
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss ) o i 0.16)
Total reserves and surplus L Y 191 44';- (0.16}

5. Provisions (Rupees Millions)
Cuirent
March 31, 2011

Provision for graluity {refer note 24.1)
Provislon for eave benefits

Provision for warranties

Provision for Conlract Losses

Proposed equity dividend

Provision for tax on proposed equity dividend
Provision for tax (net of Advance Tax)

Provision for Liligation 457,08 B ,
Y 194,85 - 332,68 -

Provision for Warranties:

A provision is recognised for expected warranty ¢claims on products sold during the last 18 to 24 months, based on past
experience of the level of repairs and returns. It Is expected thal significant portion of these costs will be paid out in the next
financial year and all will have been paid out within two years after the reporting date. Assumptions used to calculate the provision
for warranties were based on current sales levels and current Information available about returns based on the 18 10 24 months
warranty period for products sold.

. Provision for Litigation:
Provision for Litigations represent provisions in respect of Indirect tax litigations. Although the company continues 1o contest the
cases al different forums, lhe managemen! believes that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probabls. Hence,
the Company has created a provision towards the same.

Movement of Provisions (Rupees Millions)
r Warranties
| March 31, 20114

Al the beginning of the yé-‘ar

Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution P

business (refer note ; 26) ¢ L 92,56 T 4100 i
Arising during the year Lot L3367 S 118,26, -
Unused amounts reversed . (5.00) - - -
At the end of the year ) - 121,23 - 167,26 -
Current portion S 90.92 S AR, -

Non-current portion o 30.31 - S 1B7.26 -

e e e e e e e e e o oo e
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6. Short-term borrowings (Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2011

Loan from banks repayable on demand
Short term loan from banks

_§l19,r§,.!§_rmj§%§_!9_n9u!.tengv,Eéiii@iﬁé@é::_ﬂ‘j:;,, T

a. Loan from banks payable on demand carries interest rate of 11,26% per annum.

b. Short term jvan from banks Rs.390 Millions carries intarest rate 11.10% per annurm payable within 1 month from the end of the
balance sheel date, and Rs.350 Millions carries interest rate 11.25% per annum payable within 2 months from the end of the
halance sheet date.

c. Short term foreign currency loan USD 5 Millions (Rs.256 Millions) carries interest rate LIBOR plus 2.20 repayabie in 160 days

from the end of the bafance sheel date and USD 10 Millions (Rs.512 Millions) catries interest rate LIBOR plus 2.60% repayable

,@3.‘1..9?!%!"9!?l!‘l9&’.119&@.9?@55&%’1?E.‘..FEE‘?;___ —

7. Other current liabilities Millions)
It March 31, 2011
Trade payables {including acceplances) 0.7
(refer note 33 for details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises) e
0.17

Qther liabllities

Advance from Customners
Book overdraft

Interest accrued buk not due on porrowings
StawtoryDues

8. Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax Hability
Eixed assels: Impact of difference batween tax depreciation and
depreciation charged for the

financialreporting
‘Gross deferred tax ltability
Deterred tax asset

Impact of expenditure charged to the staternent of profit and loss in the
cureent year but allowed

for tax purposes on payment basis
Pravision for doubtiul debts and advances
Provision for litigations
_Gross deferred tax asset R
‘Netdeferred taxasset
. Movement :
At the beginning of the year
Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note . 26)
Adsing during the year
Atteendoftheyear .
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9. Tangible asseis
Furniture,

and
Fixtures

Office Motor
Equipments  Vehicles

Plant and
Equipments

Freehold Leasehold

Particulars Land Total

Buildings

cost
At Aprit 1, 2011 - - - - - - - -

Additions on Acquisition
of Distribution Business 103.36 1.53 1,092.08 1,189.08 87.25 166.42 395 2642.67
(Refer Note : 26)

Additions during the
year

170.17 3.65 29.16 156 260.72

) _Dgiﬁsp_c_)__s_gfgm - 9.62 0.98 5.50 - 17.86

WMachonzotz  ims e sy wee  vmes G5 seasss
AtMarchat,2om . ) - - - :

Capital Work-[ﬁ; B e )
_progress 13.45 13.45

Depreciallorrlm T
At April 1, 2011 . - . - ) ) ) ]

Additions on Acquisition
of Distribution Business - 0.06 88.32 3r7.2v 31.53 110.78 3.64 611.60

(Refer Note : 26)
Charge for the year - - 44.44 121.86 13.60 34.66
__935995?_'? 7 - - 1.57 6.07 0.80 533

AMMarch3t,202 T gge 19119 40306 4433 14041
AtMachdt,2om ) : -

NetBiock
_At March 31, 2012

At March 31, 2011 - - . - - -

Nole : The previous year figures have not been given as these are the first financials post demerger and the Company did not
have any operations in the previous year.

. 48.97 142 2072.89

10. Loans and advances (Rupees Millions)
qNor}-Qurrent » Curent

Security deposit
Unsecured, considered good

Advances recoverable In cash or kind 7
Unsecured, considered good

Other loans and advances {Unsecured, considered
good) SR L
Prepaid expenses ce - L E oo

e o e e e et e e s e

T s b e e e
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11. Trade recelvables (Rupees Millions)
Current Gurrent
_ March 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated
otherwise
Unsecured, considered good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date

they are due far payment R

Others - "
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful b

Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from 1% - . 4 6600 ) }
the date i
they are due for payment e

_Others L7 18848 il

107428 g -

Less: Provision for doubtiul receivables gl (364.48) - o

- 719.75 N _:':'-_.-_' Z_':-' -

19, Other current assets (Unsecured, considered good)

Unbilled Contract Revenue

13, Inventories

faw materials and components {refer note 17} (in transit Rs 116.64 Millions;
Previous year - Nil)

Work-in-progress {refer note 18)

Project Work-in-progress (refer note 18)

Finished goads (refer note 18)
_Stores and spares

191,852.61

14, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks:
Cheques on hand

e T

15, Revenue from operations

Sale of finished goods

Project revenue

Service revente - AMC Services

Other operating revenue:

Scrap sales i )

Revenue from operations (gross) RS _4,51_:5}.78_' -
_bess: Excise duty * S 026,88 -
_Revenue from operations (net) s 3,491,902 -

*Excise duty on sales amounting o Rs. 1026.86 millions (31 March 2011: NiL) has been reduced from sales in profit & loss

account and excise duty on increase/decrease in stock amounting to Rs. 13.08 millions {31 March 2011: NIL) has been

considered as (income)/expense in Note 20 of financial stalements.

Details of finished goods sold

Transformers

Automation [
Switchgear i hA9619

©.710,524.85 -
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16, Other income

SUAMETDER ELEOTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Provisions for contract iosses - written back
_Miscellaneous income

es Million:.
March «

17. Cost of raw mat

vial and components con

suimed

laventory at the beginning of the year
_Add: Purchases

Less: inventory at the end of the year

Cost of raw material and components consumed
Details of raw material and components consumed
Ferrous

Non-Ferrous

Components and others

Detalls of Inventory - Raw materials and Components
Ferrous

Non-Ferrous

Components and others

Work in Progress

At the beginning of the year

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note 26)
Less: At the end of the year

(Increase) / Decrease in Work in progress

Finished Goods

At the beginning of the year

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note 26)
Less: At the end of the year

i (Increase) / Decrease in Work in progress

Project Work in progress

At the beginning of the year

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note 26)
Less: At the end of the year

(Increase) / Decrease in Work in progress

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories

Details of inventory

Work-in-progress

Transformers

Automation N
Switchgear

_Finished gacds

Transformers

Automation

Switchgear

-Salaries, wages and bonus {net}
Contribution to provident and other fund
Staff welfare expenses

Millions)

March 31, 2011
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20. Other expenses

INANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER CLECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

{Rupees Millions)

Consumption of stores and spare parts
Power and fuel

Rent

Rates and taxes

Repairs and maintenance
Buildings

Plant and machinery

Others

Insurance

Royally and technical know-how
Directors' silling fees

Freight and forwarding chargss
Travelling and conveyance
Payment to auditors

Provision for doublful debts
Provisicn for warranties

Bad debis / advances wrilten off
Pravision for litigation

Assets written off

Trade mark lees

Data management charges
Excise duty on slock differential
Bank charges

Foreign exchange variation cost (net)
Miscellanecus expenses

Maroh 31, 2011

Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee

Tax audit fee

Limited review

QOut of pocket expenses

21. Depreciation and amortization expense

0.1

March 31, 2011

_Depreciation of tangible assels

22, Finance cosis

(Rupees Millions)

March 31, 2011

“Interest
Bank Charge
Foreign exchange varialion cost
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23. Earnings per share (EPS) (Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2011

The following reflects the profit and share data used in
the basic and diluled

EPS computations: = e
397 ss (0.16)

Profit/(loss) after tax :

Weighted average number of equity shares in [

calculating basic EPS (No.s in Million) o 239 10, 0.50
Basic / diluited EPS as reported (In Rupees) A, 66 {0.31)

24. Employee Benefiis

24.1 The company operales two dsfined plans, viz., gratuity and PF fund trust, for its employees. Under the graluity plan, every
employee who has completed alleast one year of service gets a gratuity on deparlure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for each
completed year of service. The scheme is funded wilh an insurance company in the form of qualifying Insurance policy.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the
funded status and amounts recagnized in lhe balance sheat for the respective plans.
Net employee benefit expense recognized in

the employee cost {Rupees Millions)

Gratuity Provident fund trust
March 31, 2011

Current service cost L 1349

Interest cost on benefit obligation Sty 1007

Expected return on plan assets S 112)

Net actuarial( gain) f loss recognized in the year e 7.85)

Net benefit expense ERIRDR X7 2

Actual return on plan assets .00

_Bengfit assel/ llabllity Uilnimiiiinnind SRS

Present value of defined benslit obligation e 134,87 - Ll .'(441_.7_7)‘ .
Fair value of plan assets 10012769 - L Aas97 -
Plan asset / fliability) B ©(7.08) L g ey -
Changes In the present value of the defined benefit :' e R

obligation are as follows: e

Opening defined benefit obligation . +131.02 - -
Currenl service cost 89, -k .
Transfer in T -

Employee Contributions RS S R -
Interest cost F 0T - -
Bensfits paid SR 8.10) - -
Actuarial {(gains) / losses on cbligation S (11.60) - -
Closing defined benefit obligation o 134,67 ‘ - N -
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as R i

follows:

Opening fair vatue of ptan assets L 115,21 S -
Expected relurn 2 : - L -
Contributions by employer S 1310 - iR -

Transler in SR i

Employee Contributions bl - 51.97. -
Benefits paid e (8:10) - e (AB09): -
Actuarial gains / ffosses) IR <Y 2 I - HERLINO6,30) -
Closing fair value of plan assets 12759 - ~ 445,97 -

The company expects to contribute Rs 21.28 millions (Previous year - Nil) to gratulty in the next year.
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The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of tota! plan assets are as follows:

e, TALUIY
] _ FHEGTARIPH March 31,2011 _
investments with insurer EEATIRN00% .

The principal assumptions used In determining gratuity and post-employment medical bensfit obligations for the company's
plans are shown below:

(Rupees Millons)
und trust
March 31, 2011 _

Gratuity

Discount rate

Expected rate of return on assets 7 0.50% Shi
Salary escalation S 750% : e '7:‘5_0.%

Morlality table SELIC (1994-95) TG (1994-95)

The estimates of luture salary increases, consldered in acluaria! valuation, take account of infiation, senfority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on assels is determined based on the market prices prevailing on thai dale, applicable 1o the
period over which the obligation is ic be settled. There has been significant change in expecled rate of return on assets dus to
change in the market scenario.

Amounts for the current period are as foliows: ~ {Rupess Millions)

_Gratuity _ %Lﬁﬁ% _March 381, 2611

Defined benefit obligation 1344

Plan assets '

Surplus f (deficit)

Experience adjustments on plan fiabilities
Experience adjusiments on plan assets
Amounts for the current period are as foliows:
PF Trust

Delined benefit obligation

Plan assets

Surplus / {deficit)

Note : This is the first year of operations of the Company, and hence the above disclosure as required under para 120 (n) of AS15
has been made from the date of applicability.

71| March 31, 2011

24.2 The Company has a defined conlribution plan towards Superannuation fund and ESJ, for which an amount of Rs, 44.80
Millions Is recognised as an expense and included in Employee costs in the Statement of profit and loss.

2b. Leases

Operating Leaso: Company as Lesses

The company has entered into non-cancellable lease for an office at Noida. This lease has an average life of between three and

five years with renewat option included in the contract and with 15% escalation clause. There are no restriclions placed upen the

company by enlering into this lease. Fulure minimum rentats payable under non-canceliable operating leases are as follows:
_(Rupees Millions)

: March 31, 2011 _

Within one year ; :33.64 -
Alter ong year bul not more than five years Sl 144,65 -
More than five years L7214, -

S 350,48

The Company has cancellable operating lease arrangements for its office premises, storage locations, residential premises and
motor cars for its employees, with varying renewable opliens. Some of the lease agreements have escalalion clause ranging from
5% lo 15%. There are no exceptional / restriclive covenants in the lease agreemenlts, Lease paymenis recognised in the statement
of prolit and loss for the period is Rs.42 Millions.
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26. Accounting for Demerger

By a Scheme of arrangement, between the Company and Areva T&D India Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors
under section 391-394 of the Companles Act, 1956, the distribution undertaking of Areva T&D Indla Lid, now known as ALSTOM
T&D India Limited { Transferor ) was transferred to the Company { Transferee ). The said Scheme was sanctioned by Hon'ble
High Courts of Gujarat and Dalhi, on September 19, 2011 and Oclober 24, 2011 respectively. The certified trus coples of the
orders of the Hon'ble High Courls of Gujarat and Dethi were filed with the respeclive Registrar of Companies on November 26,
2011 (effective date ) . In terms of the aforesaid Scheme the distribution business of Areva T&D India Limited was demerged to

the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2011.

As per lhe terms of the Scheme, the Company has issued and allofled 239,104,035 equity shares of Rs 2/- each fully paid to

the shareholders of Areva T&D India Limited (now Alstom T&D India Limited), as on the record date (December 15, 2011}, ona
proportionate basis, for every 1 {one) fully paid-up equity share of Rs. 2 /- (Rupees two) each held in Areva T&D India {now Alstom
T&D India Limited), 1 {one) fully paid-up equity shares of fs. 2 /-(Rupees two) each of the Company. In terms of the Scheme, there
are no fractional entitlements. Simultaneous to the issue of these shares, as per Scheme, existing shares {500,000 shares of Rs.2
sach) issued lo Argva T&D India Limited and its nomineas stands cancelled. The shares have been issued at fair value.

In terms of the Scheme of arrangement for demerger ("Scheme™}, upon the Scheme becoming efiective (effective date —
November 26, 2011), the assets and Habilities of the 'distribution underlaking' demerged from the Transferor Company, were
transferred and vested unto the Company at the book values appearing in the books of account of the Transferor Company as

on the close of business on the date immediately preceding the appointed date ~ Aprit 1, 2011 and the net balance between the
book value of assets and liabilities as given below were  adjusted from the reserves in the books of the Transferor Company in the

manner specified in the Scheme.

{Rupees Millions)

_ Amount
Assets taken over
Fixed Assels {including Capital work in progress Hs.
101 Millions) ( e P 2,131.66
Investments 2.00
Deferred tax asset 68,29
Current Assets Loans & Advances 8,014.92
Total (A) 10,216.87
Liabilitles taken over
Unsecured Loan 1,817.54
Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,016.01
Total (B) 7,833.55
Net Assots taken over 2,383.32
Less:
Shate capital issued 478.21
General Reserve Acquired 1,494.86
_Capllal Reserve 410.25

27. Segment informaition

The Company is engaged in the business relating to product and systems for electricity distribution only, and accordingly there are

no prirary segments lo be reported, as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”.
The secondary segment by geographical location is given below :

(Hupeés Miliions_):

Sales Total Assets Exg:ﬁgﬁ:l o
France 253.48 96.66 -
Australia 24.42 17.31 -
Germany 51.75 i8.44 -
India 14,099.562 i2,186.90 173.09
Other countries 83.61 156.59 -
Total 14,618.78 12,475.90 173.09

Note ; Previous Year Figures have not been given as Ihese are the lirst financials post demerger and the Company did not have

any operations in the previous year.
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28. Related party disclosures

a. Names of related partles and related party relationship

Related parties where control exists
Holding company

Uliimate holding company

Parent of holding company and Others

Subsidiary Company

ALSTOM Grid SAS, France, {Uplo March 28, 2012), Bnergy Grid
Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Limited {w.e.l.

March 28, 2012)

ALSTOM Sextant 5 SAS, France, a speciat purpose vehicle formed with
Alstom Holdings and Schneider Electric Services international (Uipto
March 28, 2012)

Alstom Holdings (by shareholding) and Schneider Eleclric Services
international (by agreement) (w.e.f March 28, 2012)

T&D Halding, France (parent of holding company) {upto March 28, 2012)
Long & Crawford Limited (alongwith other promoters) {upto

Maich 28, 2012)

ALSTOM Grid SAS, France, {Uplo March 28, 2012),

Alstom Grid Finance BY, Netherlands; (parent of hofding company) {w.e.f,
March 28, 2012}

Energy Grid Autoration Transformers and Swilchgears India Limited
{Upto January 5, 2012}

b. Related parlies with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Fellow subsidiaries

Alstom Grid Haly SPA,, ltaly

Alstorn Grid Sas, France

Alstom Grid Uk Lid, UK

Alstom T&D India Ltd, India

Schnelder Eleclric De Colombia S.A., Columbia
Areva T&D Auslralia Limited, Australia

Areva T&D Erl, Tanzania

Areva T&D Malaysia Sdn Bhd -215632V, Malaysia
Schneider Electric {Australia) Ply, Australia
Schneider Electric {Uk) Limited, UK

Schneider Electric Administracion S.A. De C.V,,
Mexico

Schneider Electric Brasil, Brazil
Schneider Electric Canada, Canada

Schneider Eleclric Energy France, France

Schneider Electric Energy Malaysia Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Schneider Electric Energy Poland Sp. Z 0.0, Poland
Schneider Electric India Pvt. Ltd., india

Schneider Electric Industries Sa, Uae

Schneider Eleclric Nigeria Limited, Nigeria

Schneider Eleclric Protection & Controle, France
Schneider Electric S.PA,, Haly :
Schneider Etectric Sachsenwerk Gmbh, Germany
Schneider Electric Taiwan Co., Ltd, Taiwan

Schneider Electric Telecontrol, France
Schneider Enerji Endustrisi Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.S., Turkey
Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co,, Lid, China

Koy management personnel

Mr.Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing director
(From December 16, 2011)
Mr.Graham Johnson, Managing director {Upto Dacember 16, 2011)
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©. Refated party transactions
The following table provides the total amount of iransactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant
Financial Year:

(Rupees Millions)

Sale of Goods Purchase of  Amount owed by Amount Owed To

Goods Related parties * Related parties **

Holding company :

Energy Grid Automalion Transformers and ) ) A R
Switchgears India Limited

Fellow subsidiaries

Schneider Electric Protection & Controle, France 72.25 498.23 64.03 282.32
Alstom Grid Uk Ltd, Uk 2.48 92.71 3.14 11.07
Alstom Grid Sas, France 60,99 163.87 24.08 2,28
Schneider Electric S.PA., ltaly 58.30 66.87
Schneider Electric Sachsenwerk Gmbh, Germany 53.11 51.37 18.15 49.36
Schneider Electric Energy France, France 3.54 50.58 6.06 16.65
Schneider Electric Energy Poland Sp. Z 0.0, Poland 49.68 0.04 20.03
Alstom Grid ltaly S.P.A., ltaly 40.14 2.10
Alstom T&D India Limiled, india 284.53 779.76 208.46 64,22
Schneider Electric india Pvt. Lid., india 179.09 80.95 27.05 13.51
Schreider Electric De Colembia S.A., Columbia 19.35 - - -
Schneider Switchgear {Suzhou) Co., Ltd, China 19.04 7.06 573 0.52
Schreider Electric (Australia) Ply, Australia 16.37 - 16.03 -
Schnelfier Electric Energy Malaysia Sdn. Bhd,, 14.84 ) 1317 _
Malaysia

Arava T&D Ert, Tanzania 135.84 - 12.44 -
Schreider Electric Brasil, Brazil 7.87 - 7.82 -
Olhers. 2519 24.69 34.75 3.07
Total 894.39 1,887.34 440.95 532.00
* Trade Receivables

** Trade Payables

d. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnsl

Graham Prakash Kumar

Johnson Chandraker
Salary, bonus and contribution to PF elc. 17.32 1.49

Balance Quistanding - -
Note: The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does nol include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits, as
they are delermined on an actuarial basis for the company as a whole.

29. Capital and other commitments
a. At 31 March 2012, the company has commiiments of Rs. 26 Millions {March 31, 2011: NIL) relaling to purchase of fixed assels

b. There are no significant other commitments.

30. Contingent Liabilities

a. The Company considers Sales Tax demands amounting 1o Rs. 12.47 Millions (Previous Year : NIL} as contingent. The Company
has preferred appeals against these demands which is pending before various appellate authorities, and has been advised thal
there are reasonable chances of success in these appeals.

b. The Company considers demand for Excise / Service tax amounting to Rs. 9.89 Millions (Previous Year : NIL) for various years
as contingent. The Company has preferred appeals against these demands which is pending before various appetlate aulhorities,
and has been advised that there are reasonable chances of success in these appeals.
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31. Forward cover instruments and unhedged foreign

Currency exposure
The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant
Financial Year:
(Rupees Millions)

Particul Ci c 05
arficutars urrency Forelgn Indian Cumrency Purpose

Currency
a. Forward covers outstanding
To hedge Import
Buy UsD - 21.48 1,118.48 purchases &
. loans
To hedge export
sl UsD 5.2 26237 o 0048 &P
26.70 1,3680.85
Buy Euro - -
Te hedge export
Sell Euro 0.87 58.89 o 0099 9P
0.87 58.89
b. Particulars of unhedged foreign CUITENCY 8Xposure
Import frade payables UsD 3.28 168.14
- Euro 3.17 183.62 ‘
, 6.45 351.76
TExport trade receivables usb 0.40 20.42
Euro 113 76.77 B
1.53 97.19

32. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard AS-7 “Construction

Contract” (Revised):
~{Rupees Millfons)
March 31, 2011

Particulars
Conlract revenue recognised for the year
Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and recognised profits (less

| 5857.87 .

recognised losses) for all contracts in progress upto the period end : PeiEs

Gross amount due from customers for confracts in progress S 91107 -
Gross amount due to cuslomers for contracts in progress S ie200,.08 -
Amount of advances received R : '29_9:.03_ -
Amount of retentions 587,94 -

33. Detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the
MSEMED Act, 2006

{Rupees Millicns)
March 31, 2011

“The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier as at the end of each accounting year : S RIS
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises Lo ong gg -

_inlerest due on abova 12.82 -

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the B AT
MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made 1o the ST -
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year, BRI

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
paymant {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act,
2006}

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expendilure under Seclion 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006
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34. Earnings in foreign exchange
( s Millions)

- Particulars
FORB value of exports

64828,

35. Value of imports calcul: ted on CIF basis
{Rupeas Millions)

Raw materials
Components and spare parts
Capital goods

36. Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)
_Professional fees e
Others

37. Imported and indigenous raw materials, componenis and spare
paris consumed

(Rupees Millions)
% of total

Value
consumption

Raw Materials

Imported 15% 681.71

Indigenously cbtained 85% 3,989.98
100% 4,671.69

Gomponents

Imported : 9% 406.85

Indigenously oblained 91% 4,378.07
100% 4,784.92

Spare parts

Imported 45% 22.37

Indigenously obtained 55% 27.27
100% 49.64
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38. Holding Company

The company’s promoters shareholding comprising of 175,492,524 number of equity shares i.e equivalent to 73.4 % of the equily
shave capital of the company. The above equily share capital was held by Alstom Grid SAS, Alstom Sextant 5 SAS, T & D Holding
and Long & Crawiold Limited and was lransferred to Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Limited through

a block deal at Bombay stock exchange on March 28, 2012,

39. Change in Company Name
The company has changed its name from Smartgrid Automation Distribution and Switchgear Limited to Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Limited and a 'Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Change of Mame' dated December 8, 2011, has

been issuad by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, in this regard.

40. Previous year figures
Till the year ended 31 March 2011, the company was using pre‘revised Schedule VI tofne Companies Act 1958, for preparalion

and presentalion of its financial statements. During the year ended 31 March 2012, the revised Schedule VI notified under the
Companies Act 1956, has become appiicable o the company.,

The company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year's classification. However, the adoption of revised
Schedule VI doss not impact recognition, measurement principles, presentation and disclosures.

In some of the notes, previous year figures hava not been given as these are the first financlals post dermerger and the Company
did not have any operations in the previous year.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schnelder Electiic Infrastructure Limited

For 8.R.Batiibol & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 301003
Chartered Accountants

Per Manoj Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alexandre Tagger C.S. Ashok Kumar
Partner Managing Director Director Secretary
Membership No.83906

Place: New Belhi
Date: May 29, 2012
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